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“To provide a professionally managed
service, using quality trained manpower,
appropriate technology and methods to
facilitate and enable those lives others
have placed in our care, to successfully
progress from handicapped dependents
to self managing contributors in society.”
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Message from the Chairperson of the
Board of Trustees.

The year past has been eventful in the life of the
three schools managed by the Ceylon School for
the Deaf and Blind (CSDB).

The joy that one receives when entering the
schools are a testimony to the hard work put in by
every single person who takes their responsibility
seriously.

The three principals must be commended for
their dedication who are forced to raise funds and
support while looking after the administration of
the schools.

To the members of the Executive Committee and
the Trustees a round of appreciation is due for
dedicating their time in the cause of education. Ms.
Niloni Boteju who does all the financial planning as
the Treasurer has done a remarkable job in keeping
us afloat.

| would fail if | do not remember Mr. Mithraka
Fernando who came on to the Board with a great
deal of enthusiasm and commitment to serve the
schools but his call to higher service has left a void
that we will not find easy to fulfill. May he rest in
peace.

Fr. Sagara Perera who was the Chaplain to the two
schools in Ratmalana and Fr. N. J. Gnanakarunyan
for his role at Kaithady have made their presence
felt with the energy and enthusiasm that the
communities need.

| thank the managers of the other two schools Ms.
Shellomi Gunawardena and Mr. Nirosh de Silva and
Mr. G. Charles and Rev. S. P. Nesakumar of Kaithady
for their patience and guidance at all times.

We welcomed Ms. Nelumnika Perera as the Principal
of the School for the Blind, Ratmalana and we as a
community owe it to her to support her in fulfilling
her role. | also thank Ms. Anita Weerasena and Mr.
Sanchitha Wickremesooriya on their roles as Acting

2024

ANNUAL REPORT

.\

The Rt. Rev. Dushantha Rodrigo
Bishop of Colombo

principals to the School for the Deaf and School for
the Blind respectively.

| hope and pray that the year ahead will be one that
we can work for qualitative change and bring out
the best in every child.

| thank all the donors without whose help these
schools will not be able to function the way they
do today. God has been our stronghold and our
guiding hand.

The Right Reverend Dushantha Rodrigo
Bishop of Colombo
22nd August 2024

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind




Message from the Chairman, Executive Committee

Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind

Mr. Ray Abeywardena
Chairman,
Executive Committee

On behalf of the Executive Committee of the
Ceylon Schools for the Deaf & Blind (CSDB), |
am pleased to pen this message for our annual
report for the year ending December 31, 2023.

Despitethetremendousdifficulties experienced
throughout the year, it was a relief to see the
country gradually return to a semblance of
normalcy. However, this daily life was marred
by the severe economic turmoil that gripped
the nation.

Regrettably, this turbulent period persisted
for a significant duration, causing immense
hardship for the people. Thankfully, as the
year progressed, the situation began slowly
improving, yet the country remained far from
the prosperous state it had once enjoyed.

Despite the challenging economic environment,
the school functioned efficiently. The principals
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and staff worked tirelessly to assist help
students to make up for lost time.

However, the task of securing funding to ensure
the smooth operations of the schools became
increasingly difficult. The soaring cost of living
had severely reduced the disposable income
of the majority of potential donors, making
it arduous for them to support charitable
institutions like ours with the same vigor as in
the past.

While we had to dip into our limited reserves
to guarantee the uninterrupted supply of
food, medicine, and other essentials, the
Resource Development Committee and the
Project Coordinator faced an uphill battle in
attracting new donors. | am deeply grateful
for their unwavering commitment during this
challenging period.

It is worth noting that the government provides
approximately 30% of our annual expenses.
Sourcing the remaining balance has become
an increasingly arduous task, particularly as
the costs of goods and services continue to
rise steeply. However, we are hopeful that the
inflationary impact will remain manageable in
the coming year.

Alongside the recurrent expenses required
to operate the schools, substantial sums are
also allocated towards maintaining the aging
buildings in Ratmalana and Kaithady. Many
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of these structures are old and deteriorating,
necessitating constant upkeep to mitigate the
risks posed to the occupants. These crucial
maintenance costs are also covered by our
generous donors.

| am deeply grateful to all our donors who,
despite the challenges mentioned,
steadfastly continued to support the schools.
Whether through donations to fund meals in
memory of loved ones, financial contributions
towards the children’s healthcare needs, or
assistance in maintaining our aging facilities to
ensure their safety, their generosity has been

have

invaluable.

| would also like to take this opportunity
to express my sincere appreciation to the
respective principals and staff for their selfless
service, year after year, in ensuring the well-
being of our students. Their unwavering
dedication is truly commendable.

We are delighted to welcome Mrs. Nelumnika
Perera as the new Principal of our institution.
As she takes the helm, we are confident that
her dynamic leadership and vision will guide the
school to even greater heights of excellence.

| wish to place on record our profound gratitude
to Dialog Axiata PLC, whose generous support
has ensured the smooth and continuous
operation of the Ratmalana Audiology Centre
(RAC) and the Speech Therapy Center in
Kaithady, Jaffna. Their unwavering commitment
to these vital facilities has been instrumental in
providing essential services to our students.

| would also like to express my heartfelt
appreciation to His Lordship the Bishop, who
has consistently made himself available to
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provide guidance and valuable counsel in
his capacity as the Chairman of the Board of
Trustees. Additionally, | extend my sincere
thanks to the members of the Board of Trustees
and the Executive Committee for their steadfast
commitment, time, and invaluable contributions
in managing the affairs of the schools.

As we look towards the future, we remain
steadfast in our resolve to overcome the
challenges and continue our
empowering and uplifting the lives of our
students. With the support of our dedicated
staff, generous donors, and the unwavering
commitment of our leadership, we are confident
that the Ceylon Schools for the Deaf & Blind will
continue to thrive and make a lasting impact on
the lives of those we serve.

mission of

May God Bless You all.

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind




Report of The Board of Trustees of the
Ceylon School for the Deaf & Blind

2023

A Legacy of Empowerment

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf & Blind oversees three distinguished institutions
dedicated to providing education, support, and empowerment to the visually and hearing-impaired
community. Each institution has a unique history and mission, working in harmony to make a positive
impact.

i The School for the Deaf and Blind in Ratmalana, founded in

! 1912 by Miss Mary Chapman of the Church of England Zenana
Missionary Society, this school was established to address the needs
of individuals who were often neglected by society. Starting with only
three teachers, the school now serves approximately 225 students,
with about 80% residing on campus. Today, it offers comprehensive
education, vocational training, sports, and hostel facilities, supported
by a dedicated team of over 100 staff members.

The Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind in Kaithady, Jaffna,
stablished in 1956 in the Jaffna District, the Nuffield School began with 18
students and 4 staff members to meet the educational needs of children in
the North. It has since expanded to serve 130 students with a staff of 57.
This institution plays a crucial role in providing educational opportunities
and fostering inclusivity for the region’s differently abled children.

Commitment to Free Education

The Ceylon School for the Deaf & Blind, recognized as an approved
charity, is committed to offering education, support, and extracurricular
g T activities at no cost to students across all three schools. By eliminating
fees for academic and hostel needs, the organization demonstrates
The SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF its dedication to equal opportunities and breaking down barriers for
RATMALANA . o ;
e visually and hearing-impaired students.

A Testament to Compassion and Community

The journey of the Ceylon School for the Deaf & Blind highlights the transformative power of education,
compassion, and community. From its modest beginnings to its significant impact today, these institutions
continue to shape the lives of many visually and hearing-impaired children, standing as beacons of
empowerment and inclusivity.

B The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind
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Schools Statistics

In recent years, the schools have faced unprecedented challenges but have successfully adapted to maintain
astable learning environment. The academic year’s traditional structure was modified, with the three terms
now diverging from their previous format. Despite these changes, the schools demonstrated flexibility and
innovation, allowing students to adjust to revised schedules and remain engaged in their studies.
Examinations also experienced timing shifts due to evolving circumstances. Nevertheless, both students
and educators exhibited exceptional adaptability, continuing to excel despite uncertainties.

Even with these challenges, the schools remained committed to education and vocational training, ensuring
students continued to gain essential skills. The staff’s dedication to supporting the development of visually
and hearing-impaired children has been unwavering.

Overall, the year 2023 reflects a triumph of resilience and adaptability, with the schools successfully
navigating obstacles and preparing students to achieve their goals with confidence.

Student Numbers as at December 3152023

Gender School for the Blind | School for the Deaf Nuffield Schgl)ilnfgr the Deaf &
Male 51 73 78
Female 37 58 69
Total 88 131 147
160+
140
120
100
801 O Male
601 B Female
40- O Total
201
o.

Nuffield School for the
Deaf and Blind

School for the Blind School for the Deaf

Number of Day Scholar Students and Hostellers

Gender School for the Blind School for the Deaf Nuffield Sch%?ilnf((l)r the Deaf &
Day Scholars 21 15 55
Hostellers 67 116 92
Total 88 131 147
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160-
140+
120+

100+
80 M Day Scholars

6011 M Hostellers

40+ O Total
20+

School for the Blind  School for the Deaf Nuffield School for
the Deaf and Blind

Academic & Non-Academic Staff as at December 315t 2022

Cateso School for the School for the Nuffield School for the Total
51y Blind Deaf Deaf & blind
Academic 27 30 28 85
Non -Academic 22 18 21 61
Total 49 48 49 146
1601
1401
1201
1001
80 @ Academic
601 H Non -Academic
407/ O Total
201
0.
School for the Blind School for the Deaf Nuffield School for Total

the Deaf & blind

The schools are supported by a government grant that primarily funds Approved teaching staff salaries,
complemented by generous donations from individuals and organizations. Financial support is crucial for
maintaining the schools’ operations and providing comprehensive care to students.

Non-academic staff, which includes, cooks, hostel matrons and masters, caregivers, drivers, gardeners,
sanitary workers, and office staff, essential for the schools’ effective functioning are not funded by the
grant. Donations play a critical role in covering their salaries thereby ensuring their vital contributions are
recognized.

The non-academic staff members are integral to creating a supportive environment that enhances
students’ overall growth and well-being. Their responsibilities, ranging from providing nutritious meals to
maintaining the facilities and supporting daily routines, help foster a nurturing atmosphere conducive to
both academic and personal development.
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Activities and Events of the Schools

Education

The Ceylon School for the Deaf & Blind is dedicated to providing education of comparable quality to
mainstream schools. The institutions follow a comprehensive curriculum that meets the educational
standards of their peers, preparing students for a promising future. They offer education up to the G.C.E.
Ordinary Level examination, adhering to Department of Education guidelines.

Students who pass the G.C.E. Ordinary Level examination can proceed to G.C.E. Advanced Level education
at various Private and Government schools. Those who do not qualify have the option to either retake
the G.C.E. O-Level examination or engage in vocational training, with support for job placements when
possible. This approach underscores the schools’ commitment to offering meaningful opportunities and
ensuring students’ continued growth and success.

School for the Blind

The School for the Blind recently launched a Student Exchange
Program in collaboration with Bishops College, Ladies College,
St. Thomas’ College Mount Lavinia, and Hillwood College Kandy.
This initiative aimed to promote Inclusive Education and expand
learning opportunities for students from both participating
schools. The interactions fostered greater awareness and mutual
understanding among students. We extend our gratitude to the
students and principals of these esteemed schools for their support
and participation, which greatly contributed to the program’s
success.

Efforts were made to enhance Braille literacy skills, crucial for students’ success in public exams and
integration into society. Teachers conducted extra classes for students needing additional support. Given
the challenges with English language skills, special measures were implemented to improve both spoken
and written English, supported by volunteer-led activities.

To equip students with essential ICT skills, computer training was introduced, offering new opportunities
for accessing information and expanding horizons for the visually impaired.

A motivational workshop was held by the University of Sri Jayawardenapura, featuring two past pupils who
inspired current students to overcome motivational challenges.

Significant achievements include a student passing the Grade 5 Scholarship Examination with 143 marks
in 2023.

Ten students from the School for the Blind sat for the G.C.E. O/L Examination, with eight successfully
advancing to G.C.E. A/L classes at various schools. The School for the Blind Ratmalana was commended by
the Ministry of Education for surpassing a 75% pass rate in the 2022 G.C.E. O/L Examination, achieving an
80% pass rate in the Piliyandala Education Zone.

Additionally, five past pupils who entered G.C.E. A/L programs at other schools have continued their
education with notable success. Since 2013, 28 out of 32 students from the School for the Blind who
pursued G.C.E. A/L have gained admission to various universities. We thank Principal and Staff for all these
major achievements.

12 2024

ANNUAL REPORT The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind




School for the Deaf

After years of diligent effort and perseverance by both students and teachers, one student from the School
for the Deaf successfully passed the G.C.E. Ordinary Level (O/L) examination. This achievement marked a
significant milestone in her academic journey and reflected the commitment and hard work invested by all
involved.

Despite this success, the student chose not to continue with the G.C.E. Advanced Level (A/L) studies. The
extensive syllabus and academic demands of the A/L program presented challenges that she felt were
beyond her capacity to manage effectively. Instead, she opted to enroll in the Bakery and Pastry Making
Vocational Training class. This decision was motivated by her interest in acquiring practical skills and
pursuing a career in this field.

This transition highlights the student’s proactive approach in seeking alternative pathways that align
with her strengths and interests. It also underscores the importance of providing diverse educational and
vocational options to cater to the varied needs and aspirations of students. The School for the Deaf remains
committed to supporting all students in finding and pursuing paths that will lead to their personal and
professional success.

Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind

Nine deaf students sat for the Grade 5 Scholarship Examination from the Nuffield School. Out of these, four
students achieved scores exceeding 110 marks. Notably, one student scored 144, narrowly missing the
scholarship cut-off point of 145. This performance reflects a strong showing by the 2023 Scholarship class,
highlighting the students” hard work and the effective preparation provided by their teachers.

The 2022 G.C.E. Ordinary Level (O/L) Examination results were impressive. Of the six students who took
the exam for the first time, three achieved eight passes each, while two students secured seven passes. The
remaining student obtained five passes. Remarkably, all nine students passed the Tamil Language exam,
marking a significant achievement for the Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind as it was the first time this
had been accomplished. This success underscores the students’ dedication and the school’s commitment to
providing high-quality education and support.

Staff Training and Development

The commitment to staff training and development at the
institution underscores a deep dedication to enhancing
educational services and fostering an environment of continuous
)y improvement. The schools understand that the quality of
education and support provided to students is directly influenced
by the expertise and effectiveness of their staff. As such, there is
a strong emphasis on equipping staff with the necessary skills
and knowledge to excel in their roles.

Recognizing the dynamic nature of education, the schools
actively encourage staff members to engage in professional development opportunities. These may include
workshops, seminars, and training programs designed to update and expand their skills. This proactive
approach ensures that educators and support staff are well-versed in the latest teaching methodologies,
technologies, and best practices.

13 2024 The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind
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By investing in staff development, the institution aims to elevate the standard of teaching and learning.
Staff members are supported in their efforts to enhance their professional competencies, which in turn
contributes to a more effective and enriching educational experience for students. The emphasis on
continuous learning and skill enhancement not only benefits the students but also fosters a culture of
excellence and growth within the institution.

Overall, empowering staff through training and development reflects the institution’s commitment to
providing high-quality education and support. It ensures that both educators and support personnel are
equipped to meet the evolving needs of students and contribute positively to their academic and personal
growth.

School for the Blind

Academic Staff

Motivational Workshop: A motivational workshop was conducted by the HR division of Brandix
Corporate Campus for all teaching staff. This event was held at their premises and aimed to inspire
and rejuvenate the educators.

Special Needs Education Workshop: Teachers participated in a two-day workshop organized by the
Special Needs Education Branch of the Ministry of Education. This training focused on enhancing
their skills and knowledge in special education.

Teacher Training Completion: Mr. Nadun Suraweera returned to the school in December after
successfully completing a two-year Special Education Teacher Training program at the Balapitiya
Training College, bringing valuable expertise back to the institution.

Seminars and Workshops: Numerous teachers engaged in various seminars and workshops
organized by the Divisional/Zonal Education Office throughout the year, contributing to their
professional development.

Hostel Staff

Medical Awareness Program: A medical awareness program was conducted by Panadura Base
Hospital for the hostel staff. This program emphasized the importance of addressing common health
issues faced by visually impaired children.

Medical Course and First Aid Training: The Red Cross Society organized a medical course for the
hostel staff, covering essential topics such as first aid, incident management, and the management
of wounds and bleeding.

Para Medical Certification: Miss Irashika Maduwanthi, the Sick Room matron, completed an extended
course and obtained a Para Medical Certificate, enhancing her qualifications and ability to provide
medical support.

Special Needs Students Workshop: A workshop focusing on Special Needs Students was conducted
for all hostel staff, aiming to improve their understanding and skills in supporting students with
special needs.

English Language Improvement: An English language workshop was held for hostel matrons to
enhance their conversational skills. Additionally, a weekly spoken English class was organized to
further improve their proficiency.

The School for the Deaf

14 | 2024

Individual Education Plan Workshop: A workshop on the ‘Individual Education Plan’ was
conducted by Mrs. PL.D. Theja, Deputy Director of Special Education, at the school premises. This
session aimed to equip teachers with the skills necessary to develop and implement effective
education plans tailored to individual student needs.
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Art Seminar: Mr. Roshana Mihiranga participated in an Art Seminar organized by the Piliyandala
Zonal Office, focusing on integrating art into special education.

Nenasa Special Education Program: Three teachers attended a one-week special education
program titled “Nenasa,” organized by the National Institute of Education (NIE). This program was
designed to enhance their skills in preparing video lessons in Sign Language.

Special Education Circulars Seminar: Mr. K.A.D. Punyadasa, Director of Non-Formal and Special
Education from the Ministry of Education conducted a seminar on “Special Education Circulars” for
the teaching staff, providing crucial updates and guidelines on special education policies.

Training Completion: Mrs. Eranga Fernando completed her two-year training at Unawatuna
Teachers Training College, furthering her expertise in special education.

Additional Training: Numerous other training sessions were conducted throughout the year by
the Zonal Education Office and the Ministry of Education, covering a range of subjects to support
and enhance teachers’ professional development.

The Nuffield School the Deaf & Blind

Efficiency Bar Examination: Twelve teachers successfully passed the Efficiency Bar (EB)
examination, demonstrating their proficiency and commitment to their professional roles.

Sign Language Course: Twenty staff members participated in a Sign Language course offered by
the National Institute of Education (NIE), enhancing their ability to communicate effectively with
students.

Subject-Oriented Training: Teachers attended specialized training sessions across various subjects,
including Tamil, English, Mathematics, Science, Geography, Health & Nutrition, Art, Christianity, and
Agriculture, to deepen their subject knowledge and teaching techniques.

National Exam Paper Marking: Two teachers participated in national exam paper marking
sessions, gaining valuable insights into assessment and performance evaluation.

Medical Student Program: Twenty medical students from Jaffna University spent two weeks at the
school, contributing to the improvement of teaching and learning through their engagement and
expertise.

Special Education Diploma: Three staff members completed their Special Education diploma,
furthering their qualifications and expertise in the field.

Sign Language Book Development: Eight staff members collaborated with the National Institute of
Education (NIE) and the Social Services Department to develop educational books in Sign Language,
enhancing resources for students.

Children’s Rights Course: Three staff members attended a course on Children’s Rights, broadening
their understanding of legal and ethical issues related to student welfare.

Teamwork and Leadership Training: All staff participated in sessions focused on teamwork and
leadership, aimed at strengthening collaborative skills and management capabilities.

Scouts and Girl Guiding Training: Staff received training in Scouts and Girl Guiding, expanding
their skills in youth development and extracurricular activities.

Vocational Training

In 2023, a diverse range of vocational training programs were offered to students from Grade 6 upwards.
These programs aimed to equip students with practical skills required to enhance their career readiness
and were designed to provide students with valuable skills that can open various career opportunities and
support their personal development.

These vocational programs facilitated their transition into the workforce, highlighting the success of the
training initiatives.

15
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School for the Blind

o Call Center Operation/Customer Experience: Training focused on developing skills for effective
communication and customer service in call center environments.

o Creative Writing/Writer’s Workshop: A workshop designed to nurture students’ writing abilities,
fostering creativity and enhancing their literary skills.

o Computer Repair: Instruction on diagnosing and repairing computer issues, providing students
with technical skills relevant to IT support roles.

o Braille Writer Repair: Training on the maintenance and repair of Braille writers, essential for
ensuring the functionality of these important tools.

o Piano Tuning: Courses on piano tuning techniques, offering students skills for maintaining and
restoring pianos.

o Sewing: Practical training in sewing, covering techniques for garment creation and repair.

o Clay Work: Instruction in clay modeling and pottery, allowing students to explore artistic expression
through ceramics.

o IT Classes: Comprehensive classes covering various aspects of information technology, aimed at
building foundational and advanced IT skills.

School for the Deaf
Vocational Training takes priority in the School for the Deaf. They offer,

. Pastry and Bakery Course (TVEC NVQ Level 3): This course
offers students advanced skills in pastry and bakery, certified at NVQ
Level 3, enabling them to pursue careers in the culinary field.

. Graphic Designing Course: Training in graphic design, focusing

on visual communication and creative software, preparing students for

roles in digital design and media.

. Carpentry: Practical carpentry classes that teach students skills

in woodworking and construction, providing foundational knowledge

for careers in carpentry and furniture making.

. Hair Cutting & Beauty Culture: A comprehensive course in
hair cutting and beauty culture, including the complete refurbishment of the school’s beauty culture
room by the Girl Guides’ Association. This refurbishment, sponsored by the Vineetha Foundation
and supported by
donations of cosmetics from British Cosmetics, helped align the facilities with NVQ Level standards.

o Sewing: A six-month sewing project in collaboration with Singer Sri Lanka marked a significant
achievement. This initiative enhanced students’ skills in garment construction and design, offering
practical experience under the guidance of industry professionals.

o Art: The newly introduced “Art” vocational training aimed to empower students to create and
sell personalized name boards and other artistic products. This initiative focused on developing
practical techniques and entrepreneurial skills, enabling participants to generate income through
their creative talents.

o Photography: Training in photography provided students with skills in capturing and editing
images, preparing them for potential careers in visual media.

Employment Outcomes:

o Hotel Ananthara, Tangalle: Two students who completed the vocational training courses are now
employed at Hotel Ananthara in Tangalle, utilizing their newly acquired skills in a professional
setting.

o Pizza Hut, Moratuwa: One student has secured employment at Pizza Hut in Moratuwa, applying
the skills gained from the training.

16 2024
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The Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind

For Hearing-Impaired Students:

o Hospitality: Training in hospitality, focusing on skills required for roles in the service industry,
including customer service, food and beverage management, and hotel operations.

o Home Science: Courses in home science that cover various aspects of domestic skills, including
cooking, household management, and personal care.

o Poultry Farming: Instruction in poultry farming, teaching students about raising and managing
poultry, including feeding, health care, and business aspects.

o Agriculture: Training in agricultural practices with an emphasis on eco-friendly techniques. This
includes hands-on experience with vertical gardens, raised bed gardens, worm farms, rotating
compost bins and rainwater harvesting. This approach aims to build vocational skills while providing
a solid foundation for students who may pursue academic pathways in the future.

o Sewing: Practical training in sewing, covering garment construction, repair, and design.

o Candle Making: Courses in candle making, teaching students the art of creating various types of
candles and associated business skills.

For Visually Impaired Students:

o Singing and Music: Training in singing and music, focusing on developing musical talents and
performance skills.
Training Schedule and Special Courses:

o Evening Vocational Training: Students from Grades 3, 4, and 6-11 attend vocational training
lessons in the evenings, ensuring they gain practical skills alongside their regular academic studies.

o Cookery Course: Students who took the G.C.E. Ordinary Level exam participated in a three-month
cookery course conducted by the Sri Lanka Institute of Tourism and Hotel Management. This course
aimed to enhance their culinary skills and prepare them for careers in the food service industry.

The primary focus is on developing agricultural skills aligned with eco-friendly practices. This initiative
is designed not only to provide vocational training but also to prepare students for potential academic
pathways. By engaging in planning, construction, and maintenance of various sustainable agricultural
practices, hearing-impaired students gain valuable hands-on experience that supports both their vocational
and academic growth.

Sports

At the schools governed by the Ceylon School for the Deaf & Blind, inclusivity and active participation are
cornerstones of our educational philosophy. We are dedicated to creating an environment where visually,
audibly and hearing impaired children can fully engage in a variety of events alongside their peers. Despite
the inherent challenges, our schools are committed to offering diverse opportunities that allow students to
showcase their talents and compete in a range of activities.

We emphasize the importance of an inclusive environment that fosters a sense of belonging for all students,
by encouraging participation in events alongside their counterparts from other schools. We aim to break
down barriers and promote mutual understanding. This approach not only helps our students explore
their interests and develop their skills but also cultivates an atmosphere of respect and cooperation within
the school community. Through these efforts, we strive to ensure that every student, regardless of their
abilities, has the chance to shine and contribute to a vibrant, supportive educational setting.
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School for the Blind

Cricket Program: The cricket program was restructured to include practice sessions twice a week,
conducted by a dedicated volunteer coach, enhancing the skills and team spirit of the students.

Swimming Squad: Swimming practice is held once a week at the Prince of Wales College Swimming
Pool. The program, sponsored by HOPE UK, is led by two certified swimming coaches. The “Learn to
Swim” program resumed after a two-year hiatus, providing students with essential swimming skills
and competitive opportunities.

Chess Classes: Chess training sessions are conducted twice a week, fostering strategic thinking and
concentration among students.

Athletics: All students participated in the “Sunshine Games,” a sports meet for differently abled
children organized by the Rotary Club of Colombo Metropolitan. Additionally, the School Sports Meet
for 2023, supported by Brandix, showcased students’ athletic talents. The students also competed
in the Western Province Special Education Sports Meet, where they performed exceptionally well.

School for the Deaf

Cricket: Cricket practices are ongoing, and the annual “Battle of Silence” cricket tournament between
the Ratmalana School for the Deaf and Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind in Kaithady, Jaffna, took
place in October. The School for the Deaf emerged as the champions of this prestigious event.

Swimming: Regular swimming lessons are conducted every Tuesday and Thursday, providing
consistent training and skill development.

Netball: Netball practice sessions are held twice a week, promoting teamwork and physical fitness.

Athletics: Students participated in various athletics meets for differently abled individuals at inter-
school, district, and national levels, demonstrating their athletic prowess and competitive spirit.

Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind
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Athletics: In March 2023, the annual Inter-House Sports Meet took place, showcasing the talents
and competitive spirit of our students. The event featured a range of sports, including volleyball,
football, netball, and cricket, as well as track events
such as the 60m, 80m, 100m, and 200m sprints, and
relay races (4x100m and 4x400m). The meet was a
vibrant display of athleticism and team spirit, with
students earning prizes and certificates to celebrate
their achievements and victories.

Cricket: In October 2023, the Nuffield School cricket
team traveled to Colombo forafriendly match against
the Ratmalana School for the Deaf. This engaging
fixture provided an opportunity for students to :
compete in a supportive and spirited environment, strengthening inter-school relationships and
fostering a love for the sport.
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Extra-Curricular and Other Activities and Achievements

Extra-curricular activities play a crucial role in the holistic development of students. They offer valuable
opportunities beyond the academic curriculum to enhance personal growth, social skills, and overall well-
being. It develops a diverse set of skills, including leadership, teamwork, communication, and problem-
solving. These activities provide a break from academic routines and allow students to explore their interests
and passions. Engaging in group activities fosters social interaction, helping students build friendships,
learn to work collaboratively, and develop empathy and respect for others. It encourages students to step
out of their comfort zones, take on new challenges, and build self-confidence. They provide a platform for
students to discover their strengths and areas for improvement. Physical activities, such as sports and
dance, promote physical health and well-being. They also help reduce stress and improve mental health by
providing a constructive outlet for energy and emotions.

Extra-curricular activities are integral to a well-rounded education, contributing significantly to students’
personal and social development, academic performance, and overall life skills.

School for the Blind

¢ All-Island Music Competition: Shanya Kaumini of Grade 6 excelled in the All-Island Music
Competition organized by the Ministry of Education, securing 1st place in the Western Province
and 4th place at the all-island level.

¢ Independence Day Celebrations: Six students proudly participated in singing the National
Anthem during the 75th Independence Day celebrations.

o Concert Participation: The Girl Guides took part in the concert “I Do It My Way,” organized by
the Differently Able Arm of the Guides at the Cinnamon Grand Hotel, highlighting their talents and
dedication.

e Student Parliament: Two students represented the school in the Student Parliament organized by
the Zonal Education Office, engaging in civic and leadership activities.

e “Nuga Sevena” Program: Three students participated in the “Nuga Sevena” program broadcasted
by SL Rupavahini Corporation, showcasing their abilities and contributing to the media
representation of differently abled individuals.

o Regular Activities: The school hosts a variety of extra and co-curricular activities on a weekly
basis, including Sinhala debating, Western Band, Choir, Dancing, Scouting, and Guiding.

¢ Sinhala Literary Day: The Sinhala Literary Day was celebrated with participation from several
other schools, fostering a rich exchange of literary and cultural experiences.

¢ Inter-House Sinhala Debating Competition: The Bouser House emerged as the champions in
the Inter-House Sinhala Debating Competition, demonstrating exceptional debating skills and
teamwork.

¢ Educational Exhibition: The school showcased the
educational activities and challenges faced by visually
impaired students at the Educational Exhibition organized by
Dharmaraja Maha Vidyalaya, Horana.

¢ Girl Guides’ Activities: The Girl Guides celebrated their
Thinking Day and the 98th Anniversary, participating in a
leadership program for differently-abled Guides organized by
the Guides of Methodist College Colombo 3.
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Boy Scout Movement: The Boy Scout Movement marked the World Chief Guide Day, celebrating
the global scouting community.

Inter-House Debating Competition: The students participated in an Inter-House Debating
Competition, showcasing their debating skills and critical thinking abilities.

Choir Performances: The Choir actively participated in several events, including the “Festival of
Choirs” organized by the Bible Society, Hymn Night at St. Paul’s Church Borella, the Choir Festival
organized by the Holy Emmanuel Church, Moratuwa, and the Carols program organized by the
Moratuwa Art Forum.

Western Band Performance: The Western Band performed at the closing ceremony of the Western
Province Special Education Sports Meet, warmly welcoming the Chief Guests and adding a musical
touch to the event.

School for the Deaf

Girl Guiding and Scouting Achievements

Leadership Camp: Mrs. Lakmini de Silva participated in a four-day leadership camp at the Girl
Guide Training Centre in Ganemulla. This camp provided valuable training and development
opportunities, enhancing her skills as a guide leader.

City Tour: All Girl Guides, accompanied by four teachers, went on an educational tour around
Colombo city. This excursion aimed to broaden their experiences and provide cultural enrichment.
New Leader Appointment: Ms. Roomini Ranshika, a teacher at the School for the Deaf, was
appointed as a new Girl Guide leader. This recognition was celebrated at a formal function held at
Princess of Wales College, Moratuwa, highlighting her commitment to the guiding movement.
Cooking Competition: The Girl Guides, along with two teachers, participated in the “Master Chef”
cooking competition at the Hotel School in Colombo 3. This event, organized by the Girl Guide
Association, showcased their culinary skills and creativity.

Awards Ceremony: The Girl Guides’ awarding ceremony took place at the school premises, where
28 new guides were honored for their achievements and dedication, marking a significant milestone
in their guiding journey.

Scouting: Two teachers, Mr. R. M. Hewage and Mr. W. S. Dharshana, participated in the “Phase IV”
wood badge camp at Mirigama over two days. This advanced training camp was essential for further
developing their skills and leadership capabilities in scouting.

Nuffield School for the Deaf & Blind
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Weekly Extracurricular Activities: Students have the opportunity to engage in a variety of
weekly extracurricular activities, including Dancing, Karate, and Games such as chess, mastermind,
and carom. These activities are designed to foster essential skills such as leadership, teamwork,
adaptability, problem-solving, and creative thinking thus providing students with a well-rounded
educational experience.

Primary Students’ Trip to Trincomalee: Primary students embarked on a three-day educational
trip to Trincomalee. The itinerary included visits to several key industrial sites, such as the salt
factory in Elephant Pass, the mineral factory in Pulmoddai, the cement factory, and the Prima flour
factory. This trip was particularly impactful as it allowed students, some of whom had never seen a
river before, to experience natural features like rivers, natural harbors, and hot springs for the first
time. This exposure enriched their understanding of geography and industry.

Secondary Students’ Trip to Colombo: Secondary students participated in a five-day trip to
Colombo, where they explored a range of significant locations. The students visited the Parliament,
Rupavahini (the national television station), the Zoo, Ja-Ela NERD Technology, and engaged in
sightseeing activities. This trip provided valuable real-world experiences, enhancing their learning
through direct observation and interaction with various aspects of city life and technology.
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Both trips were deemed successful as they offered practical learning experiences, allowing students to gain
firsthand knowledge and insights that complement their classroom education. The notes and experiences
gathered during these excursions contribute significantly to their academic and personal growth.

Important School Events

School for the Blind

Orientation/Welcome Program: For the first time in the school’s history, an Orientation/Welcome
Program was organized for new students enrolling in Grades 1-9 for the 2023 academic year. This
program aimed to integrate new students smoothly into the school community and provide them
with essential information about their new environment.

Induction of New Principal: On June 14th, Mrs. Nelumnika Perera was formally inducted as the
new Principal. The ceremony was presided over by Rt. Rev. Dushantha Rodrigo, Bishop of Colombo,
marking a significant leadership transition at the school.

111th Founder’s Day Celebration: The 111th Founder’s
Day was celebrated by both Ratmalana schools with a
commemorative walk from the Chapel of the Holy Child to the
Deaf School. This event highlighted the historical significance
and ongoing legacy of the schools.

Annual Inter-House Sports Meet: The Annual Inter-House g
Sports Meet took place in July, fostering school spirit and
promoting physical fitness through competitive sports events
among the different houses.

Annual School Prize Giving: The Annual Prize Giving Ceremony featured Mr. Ishan Jaleel, a
distinguished past pupil, as the Chief Guest. This event celebrated the academic and extracurricular
achievements of the students throughout the year.

Annual Christmas Joint Carol Program: The Annual Christmas Carol Program was held in
December at the Chapel of the Holy Child. This joint event brought together the school community
in a festive celebration of music and the Christmas spirit.

Music Workshop: Students participated in a transformative music workshop conducted by
esteemed music educators from the USA and the Far East. Under the leadership of Prof. Andre
de Quadros during their one-week residency at the Sama Choral Festival, this workshop aimed to
harness the power of music to create an enriching experience for the students.

School for the Deaf
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Annual Avurudhu Pola and Festival: In April, the school celebrated the traditional Avurudhu
festival with a vibrant Avurudhu Pola (fair). This event featured cultural activities, games, and
traditional foods, bringing together students, staff, and the community in festive spirit.

Founder’s Day Celebration: The Founder’s Day was commemorated in collaboration with the
School for the Blind, reflecting the shared history and partnership between the institutions. This
celebration honored the founders and the enduring legacy of both schools.

Teachers’ Day and Children’s Day: Both Teachers’ Day and Children’s Day were celebrated with
activities and events designed to recognize and appreciate the contributions of teachers and the
achievements of students.

Christmas Carol Service and Party: The annual Carol Service was held jointly with the School for
the Blind, featuring festive music and celebrations. Following the service, a Students’ Christmas
Party was organized, providing a joyful and engaging experience for all attendees.
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Educational Excursion: In June, students embarked on their annual educational excursion, visiting
Kataragama and Colombo. This trip offered valuable learning experiences and exposure to new
environments and cultural sites.

Parliament Visit: Students from Grade 6 upwards, accompanied by the Principal and staff, were
invited to attend a parliamentary session. This opportunity provided insights into governmental
processes and encouraged civic engagement.

World Children’s Day Celebration: Students from Grades 9-11 participated in World Children’s
Day celebrations in Kandy with the team “Sahodera Manudama,” engaging in activities that promoted
children’s rights and well-being.

Ship Visit: Students from Grades 3-8 had the unique opportunity to visit a ship, an excursion
organized by Sri Lankan Airlines. This experience offered a practical understanding of maritime
operations and expanded their horizons.

Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind

Art and Graphic Design Exhibition: The school hosted an Art and Graphic Design Exhibition,
showcasing a diverse range of student artworks. The exhibition featured pencil drawings, crayon
work, and water paintings, reflecting the artistic talents and creativity of the students. Graphic
design materials were also displayed, highlighting students’ skills in visual communication.
Mathematics Competition: On November 22, 2023, students participated in a Mathematics
Competition, focusing on time-based calculations. This event encouraged students to sharpen their
mathematical skills and engage in friendly competition with their peers.

Science Exhibition: The Science Exhibition provided a platform for students to present various
scientific concepts and experiments. Highlights included demonstrations of volcanic eruptions and
other engaging science projects, illustrating students’ understanding and creativity in the field of
science.

Carol Service: The December 2023 Carol Service, titled “In Our Way,” was designed to be inclusive,
allowing hearing-impaired students to play a central role. This event combined festive music and
performances with an emphasis on accessibility, celebrating the contributions of all students.
Celebrations of Special Days: The school observed several special days to promote inclusivity
and recognize important causes. Celebrations included Disabled Day, White Cane Day, Children’s
Day, and Teachers’ Day, each highlighting different aspects of the school community and fostering a
supportive environment.

Schools Health, Welfare, Infrastructure Development

& Maintenance

Health and Welfare

The School for the Deaf has undertaken significant initiatives to enhance the living conditions and
facilities within its hostels, focusing on creating a safe and comfortable environment for students. These
improvements are designed to ensure the well-being and health of the students, and several key initiatives
have been implemented to support this goal.

22
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School for the Blind

o Health and Dental Checkups: Regular health and dental inspections were conducted by the staff
of the University Hospital of the Kotelawala Defense University, ensuring ongoing medical care and
monitoring.

o Medical Health Camp: A comprehensive medical health camp was organized under the
supervision of physicians from the Ministry of Health, providing essential health services and
screenings for students.

o Sexual Education Awareness Program: In collaboration with the Save the Children Foundation,
an awareness program on sexual education was held for students, academic staff, and hostel staff.

o Educational and Recreational Outings:

v" Primary school children were taken on excursions to Mount Lavinia Beach, Vihara Maha
Devi Park, and the Zoo, offering them enriching and enjoyable experiences.

v' Students from Grades 6-9 attended a movie screening of Gajaman, providing an
immersive audio experience and introducing them to the dynamics of film.

v" Grades 10 and 11 students visited the Gannoruwa Agriculture Centre, gaining practical
insights into agricultural practices.

v" Post Ordinary Level 2022 students enjoyed a celebratory day tour to Wiluda Wila,
where they participated in a leadership workshop and engaging activities, marking the
completion of their exams with a focus on leadership and personal growth.

School for the Deaf

Improvements have been made to the hostels and general living conditions for students to ensure a more
supportive and comfortable environment. These enhancements aim to create a conducive atmosphere for
both academic and personal development.

To further support the health and well-being of students, several initiatives have been introduced.

o Health and Fitness Programs: A dedicated 2-hour Physical Education program was conducted for
Grades 9 and 10 by lecturers and students from Jayewardenepura University. This program focused
on physical fitness, promoting healthy lifestyles, and encouraging active participation in sports and
exercise. The initiative not only aimed to improve the students’ physical health but also sought to foster
teamwork, discipline, and personal growth through structured physical activities.

Overall, these efforts are part of a broader strategy to enhance the quality of life for students, ensuring that
they receive both the support and resources necessary for their overall well-being and development.

Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind

Nuffield School’s commitment to the holistic well-being of its students is evident through various support
services and improvements.

o Comprehensive Healthcare: Students at Nuffield School, who come from diverse regions across
Sri Lanka, benefit from extensive health care provided by the Jaffna Teaching Hospital. This includes
essential services such as ear and eye examinations, dental care, skin treatments, and medical
attention for any other health issues that may arise throughout the year.

e Mental and Emotional Support: A dedicated counselor is available to address the mental and
emotional well-being of the students. This support is crucial for helping students manage stress,
build resilience, and maintain a positive outlook.
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Speech Therapy: The school employs two Speech Therapists and two Speech Therapy Assistants
who play a pivotal role in helping hearing-impaired students develop communication skills. Their
work supports the integration of these students into broader society by enhancing their ability to
interact effectively and confidently.

Supportive Environment: The school ensures that urgent needs are met promptly and strives to
create a nurturing home-like environment. Regular outings and activities are organized to support
students’ mental and emotional health, providing them with enriching experiences outside the
classroom.

These initiatives collectively contribute to fostering a
supportive and enriching environment that addresses
both the physical and emotional needs of the students.

Infrastructure Development & Maintenance

Despite financial constraints, the schools undertook substantial infrastructure development projects
aimed at significantly enhancing facilities and amenities. These initiatives were designed to create a more
conducive and supportive learning environment for students, reflecting the schools’ commitment to
improving educational experiences and outcomes.

School for the Blind
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Senior Boys and Intermediate Boys Hostels: Repair work was conducted with the support of a
donor and a team of Navy personnel.

Electrical System Renovation: The electricity systems of the Senior Boys Hostel and Junior Boys
Hostel, along with the Borupana Roadside fence and office wall color wash, were renovated by the
Sri Lankan Navy and a sponsor.

Senior Girls Washroom: The renovations of the roofing and color washing of the bathing rooms
were completed by Maliban Biscuits Pvt. Ltd.

Hostel Dining Room: Repairs and painting was completed by Maliban Biscuits Pvt. Ltd.
Computer Room: Brandix Apparel Ltd provided a fully refurbished computer room with new
computers, enhancing the school’s technological resources.

Classroom Painting: Taj Hotels employees painted two classrooms, Grade 11 and the mathematics
room, as part of their CSR project.

Classroom Renovations: The renovation of Grades 6, 7, and 8 classrooms was carried out by the Sri
Lankan Navy with donor sponsorship.

Whiteboards: Large whiteboards were installed in all classes to assist partially sighted students.
Music Rooms: HNB Assurance PLC donated musical instruments and funded the renovation of two
music rooms.
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School for the Deaf

¢ Dialog Audiology Center: The roof and washrooms were renovated by Dialog Axiata.

e Stanley House Hostel: Roof repairs were completed with a donation from Mr. Kannan.

¢ (lassroom Color Washing: Grade 8/9 classrooms were color washed, sponsored by Mr. Krishan de
Mel.

e Primary Section: The color wash of the primary section was completed with donations from Mr.
Richard and a team of volunteers from the UK.

e ArtRoom: The color washing and installation of a new door were sponsored by Ms. S. Gunewardena.

¢ Building Re-wiring: Some buildings underwent re-wiring by the Ceylon Electricity Board Welfare
Society.

¢ Principal’s Quarters: Renovations were carried out with donations from well-wishers.

e Additional Repairs: New door locks for the sick room and warden'’s quarters, ceiling and water line
repairs in the bakery building, downpipe replacement in the Oxfam building, and roof repairs in the
Maruthappa building were completed with donations.

Nuffield School for the Deaf & Blind

e Sewerage Pits: Four sewerage pits were reconstructed.

e Principal’s Quarters: Renovation work commenced.

e Rainwater Harvesting Tanks: Construction started in December, funded generously by the
Canadian High Commission, to address water needs during the hot season.

Societies / Associations

Fosteringastrongsense of community and camaraderie, the schools actively participate inarange of societies
and associations. These engagements are crucial in promoting the school’s growth, enhancing support for
students and staff, and building a collaborative environment that enriches the educational experience. By
actively involving themselves in these networks, the schools strengthen their connections with external
partners, which in turn supports the development of their educational programs and initiatives.

School for the Blind

Past Pupils’ Association (PPA)

The Past Pupils’ Association (PPA) organized its Annual General Meeting (AGM), which was followed by
a luncheon and a friendly cricket match between past and current students. Additionally, degree holders
from the PPA engaged in a productive meeting with the principal to discuss various school-related matters
and contribute to the ongoing development of the institution.

Parent-Teacher Association (PTA)

The PTA held its AGM in January and convened three times throughout the year. These meetings facilitated
effective communication between parents and teachers, fostering collaboration to support the school’s
objectives and address any issues impacting the educational environment.

Welfare Association

In December, the Welfare Association successfully organized a fair at the school premises. The event drew
many buyers and sellers, offering a vibrant marketplace that contributed to the school’s community spirit
and provided an opportunity for local engagement.
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School for the Deaf

School Development Society (SDS)

The School Development Society (SDS) organized a memorable farewell ceremony for Ms. Samanthika
Jayasuriya, the former Principal, in recognition of her outstanding dedication and service to the school. Ms.
Jayasuriya’s tenure was distinguished by significant achievements and a profound commitment to advancing
the school’s mission. Her leadership not only fostered a positive learning environment but also significantly
enhanced academic excellence, leaving a legacy that continues to inspire the school community.

Nuffield School for the Deaf & Blind

Past Pupils Association of the Deaf (PPAD)

The Past Pupils Association of the Deaf (PPAD) maintained active engagement with the school throughout
the year. Alumni frequently visited the school to connect with current students, fostering a sense of
continuity and community. They organized and participated in friendly netball and cricket matches,
creating opportunities for past and present students to collaborate and share experiences. These events
not only strengthen the bond between alumni and the school but also serve to inspire and support the
current student body.

Appointments, Retirements & Resignations

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind extends a warm welcome to all new
staff members, expressing gratitude for their commitment to the institution. They also acknowledge and
thank those who have retired or resigned for their dedicated service, wishing them continued success and
fulfillment in their future endeavors.

School for the Blind

Theschoolwarmlywelcomed Mrs. Nelumnika Pereraasthe new Principaland Mr.SanchithaWickremesooriya
as the Acting Principal. The Board of Trustees and the entire school community express their heartfelt
gratitude to Mrs. Perera for her commitment to enhancing the lives of both staff and students. We also
acknowledge Mr. Wickremesooriya’s significant impact during his brief tenure, which greatly benefited the
school community. Additionally, we extend a warm welcome to Mr. Shevan Jayasinghe as he joins our team.

We would like to express our sincere thanks to Ms. Ann Mendis and Ms. Himashi Wimalasurendra for their
valuable contributions as academic staff. Their dedication and service have been deeply appreciated, and
we wish them all the best in their future endeavors.

School for the Deaf

The school bid a fond farewell to Mrs. Anita Weerasena, who retired on December 31, 2023. With
a distinguished career spanning 38 years, Mrs. Weerasena’s unwavering dedication and exemplary
professionalism have left a lasting legacy at the School for the Deaf. Her tenure as a teacher was marked by
commitment and excellence, and she rose to the challenge of serving as Acting Principal with remarkable
skill and determination. During her time as Acting Principal, she successfully reopened the Carpentry Unit
and organized a joint Art Exhibition at the A. D. Perera Auditorium, inviting both the School for the Blind
and the Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind to participate. This event was a resounding success, inspiring
and motivating all students. Under her leadership, the school achieved a significant milestone with one of
its students passing eight subjects at the GCE O/L exam, including four credit passes—a notable academic
achievement.
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The school also extended its gratitude to Ms. Malani Indralatha, who retired after 33 years, Ms. Lina
Weerasinghe, who retired after 23 years and Mr. R. M. S. Bandara, who also retired after 23 years. Each of
these individuals contributed their skills and passion to the school, leaving behind a legacy of excellence
and dedication. Their remarkable service and commitment to their students will be deeply missed and
fondly remembered.

Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind

The school warmly welcomed Mr. V. Partheepan, who joined as a Speech Therapist, bringing valuable
expertise to support the students’ communication needs.

In addition, Ms. S. Papitha was appointed as an Assistant Speech Therapist, contributing to the expanding
support for our students.

At the same time, we bid farewell to Ms. S. Yalini, Assistant Speech Therapist, whose dedication and
contributions have greatly benefited the students. Her presence and commitment will be deeply missed as
she moves on to new endeavors.

Finance and Funding

Income & Expenditure

The following report offers a detailed account of the financial performance, fundraising initiatives, and
meal donations program at the Ceylon School for the Deaf & Blind for the year 2023. This comprehensive
overview underscores the institution’s unwavering commitment to the well-being and education of its
students, even in the face of challenging circumstances. The report reflects our dedication to maintaining
high standards of care and support, ensuring that every student receives the necessary resources and
opportunities to thrive.

Financial Analysis

The annual financial statement for 2023 provides an in-depth examination of the institution’s financial
health. The total income for the year amounted to Rs. 251,730,803 /-, while total expenditure reached Rs.
260,019,007/-. This resulted in a deficit of Rs. 8,288,204/, reflecting the ongoing challenges in balancing
resources with the growing needs of the institution.

The budget for the year projected an income of Rs. 179,588,485 /- and expenditure of Rs. 179,406,422 /-.
While the actual income exceeded the budgeted figure by Rs. 72,142,318/-, the expenditure also surpassed
the budgeted amount by Rs. 80,612,585/-. This variance highlights both the institution’s ability to secure
additional funding and the increased costs incurred over the year.

These financial figures illustrate the institution’s commitment to expanding and enhancing its services
despite the financial pressures. The analysis indicates a proactive approach to managing finances, with
efforts to address the shortfall through strategic budgeting, fundraising activities, and cost control
measures. Moving forward, the institution will continue to focus on optimizing its financial strategies to
ensure sustained support for its mission and objectives.

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind
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Fundraising Efforts and Meal Donations and Sponsor a Child Program

Amidst a challenging economic climate, the Ceylon School for the Deaf & Blind received steadfast
support from its dedicated donors and well-wishers. Despite the absence of major fundraising events,
the unwavering commitment of the school’s supporters ensured the institution’s continued progress and
stability throughout the year. This remarkable resilience not only underscores the critical role the school
plays within the community but also reflects the deep-seated value and trust that the community places in
its mission and work.

Meal Donations Program

Recognizing the financial burden of providing meals for the residential students, a Meal Donations program
was established. Meal Coordinators for each school location ensured the smooth functioning of this vital
program. In 2023, donations for meals amounted to Rs. 19,479,480/ for the two Ratmalana schools and Rs.
20,419,757 /- for the Nuffield School in Jaffna. Expenditure for the Ratmalana Schools were, Rs. 27,139,990/-
and Rs. 14,962,325/- was the expenditure for the Nuffield School for the Deaf and Blind.

The year 2023 was marked by resilience, determination, and community support for the Ceylon School for
the Deaf & Blind. Despite financial constraints and logistical challenges, the institution persevered in its
mission to provide quality education and care to its students. As we move forward, we remain committed
to our cause, fueled by the generosity and compassion of our supporters.

Sponsor a Child Program

The “Sponsor a Child” Program is a heartfelt initiative designed to provide crucial support to the students at
the Ceylon School for the Deaf & Blind. This ongoing project aims to raise funds to cover the comprehensive
needs of our students, ensuring they receive the best education, vocational training, accommodation, meals,
and welfare, all at no cost to their families.

Education is a transformative gift, and through the Sponsor a Child Program, donors play a pivotal role
in making this gift possible. By sponsoring a student, donors directly contribute to covering the expenses
associated with their education and daily needs. This support ensures that every child, regardless of their
background, has access to the opportunities they deserve.

Our vision is to secure sponsors for each of our students, thereby providing a stable and supportive
environment for their growth and development. The program has been instrumental in funding essential
services and resources that empower our students to thrive.

In 2023, the Sponsor a Child Program raised a remarkable Rs. 11,933,482/-. This generous support has
made a significant impact, allowing us to continue offering high-quality education and comprehensive care
to our students. It is through the compassion and dedication of our donors that we are able to uphold our
commitment to these children and provide them with the tools they need to achieve their full potential.

Every contribution to the Sponsor a Child Program is more than just financial support; it is a beacon of hope
and a testament to the power of community and generosity. We are deeply grateful to all our sponsors for
their unwavering support and for helping us create a brighter future for every child at the Ceylon School
for the Deaf & Blind.
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Ratmalana Audiology Centre (RAC)

Ratmalana Audiology Centre

Established in 2007 through a generous donation from Dialog Axiata PLC, the Ratmalana Audiology Centre
is a vital resource for individuals facing hearing loss, speech, and language challenges. Located on the
grounds of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind in Ratmalana, the Centre serves both the school’s
students and the broader community.

This non-profit organization provides personalized services, including hearing tests, hearing aid support,
speech and language therapy, special education sessions, and workshops for parents and teachers. Dialog
Axiata PLC’s contribution exemplifies corporate social responsibility, creating a lasting positive impact on
many lives. The Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind deeply appreciates the Centre’s role in enhancing the
educational experience and supporting individuals beyond its campus.

Speech and Language Therapy Centre, Kaithady, Jaffna

Located at the Nuffield School and funded by Dialog Axiata PLC, the Speech and Language Therapy Centre
in Kaithady, Jaffna, plays a crucial role in addressing the speech therapy needs of children. The Centre is
committed to helping children overcome communication challenges and realize their full potential through
tailored interventions.

The Centre’s approach includes awareness programs, workshops, and seminars to engage with the
community and raise awareness about speech and language issues. This proactive engagement has led to
an increase in referrals from hospitals and doctors across the Northern Region, underscoring the Centre’s
success and its positive impact on the local community.

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind
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THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND AND SCHOOLS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As at 31 December, 2023 2022

Board Office Schools Total

Assets
Non current assets

Property, plant and equipment 356,256 73,667,699 74,023,955 75,121,921
Investments 110,619,129 - 110,619,129 112,038,127
Total non current assets 110,975,385 73,667,699 184,643,084 187,160,048

Current assets

Inventories 616,108 616,108 617,025
Prepayment -
Receivables & Advances 274,000 2,243,583 2,517,583 2,245,597

Schools current accounts -
Less: Provision for doubtful debts -
Cash and cash equivalents -

- Specific activities -

- Specific Activities 1,204,851 - 1,204,851 5,016,088
- Pool activities 10,484,205 11,465,915 21,950,120 15,759,464
Total current assets 11,963,056 14,325,605 26,288,661 23,638,174
Total assets 122,938,441 87,993,304 210,931,745 210,798,222

Funds and liabilities

Restricted Fund 57,298,460 20,776,408 78,074,868 64,328,253
Centenary Fund 34,323,354 34,323,354
Accumulated fund 28,284,342 63,847 28,348,189 36,919,737
Total funds 119,906,156 20,840,255 106,423,057 135,571,344

Non current liabilities

Security Deposit 50,000 - 50,000 50,000
Retirement benefit obligation 2,144,154 39,813,773 41,957,927 41,041,750
Total non current liabilities 2,194,154 39,813,773 42,007,927 41,091,750

Current liabilities

Deferred Capital Grant - 25,409,372 25,409,372 31,126,407
Payables and accruals 253,077 1,929,904 2,182,981 3,008,722
Bank overdraft 585,054

Total Current liabilities 838,131 27,339,277 27,592,354 34,135,129
Total liabilities 3,032,285 67,153,050 69,600,281 75,226,879
Total funds and liabilities 122,938,441 87,993,304 176,023,337 210,798,223
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THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
AND SCHOOLS CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

Income
Government Grants

Other Donations

Special Grants

Meal Grant.

General Donations

Donation from Resource
Investment Income

Utilized restricted funds

Board Office Transfers

Total Income

Expenditure

Personnel

Establishment & Administration
Direct Expenses (Excluding
Meal Account

Finance Charges

Expenditure made from
Expenses on Schools

Fair value loss on investment in
Total Expenditure

Tax expenses

Excess of Expenditure over
Income

VTC Profit (Loss)

Transferred to Accumulated

2024
ANNUAL REPORT

Board of Schools Total Total
Trustees 2023 2022

62,642,198 62,642,198 65,178,976

2,578,476 16,179,940 18,758,416 16,003,897

23,157,756 23,157,756 9,579,743

44.366,491 44.366,491 35,799,623

12,782,329 12,782,329 15,258,358

16,024,403 16,024,403 12,300,000

11,013,359 11,013,359 5,787,487

27,292,773 27,292,773 22,073,036

35,693,079 35,693,079 19,186,596

69,691,340 182,039,463 251,730,803 201,167,717

8,676,273 96,236,215 104,912,488 102,299,493

6,542,203 29,828,316 36,370,520 26,505,657

14,256,385 14,256,385 4,662,143

40,110,348 40,110,348 33,900,889

23,042 74,670 97,712 65,659

27,292,773 27,292,773 22,073,036

35,693,079 35,693,079 19,186,595

1,285,702 1,285,702 18,665,879

79,513,072 180,505,935 260,019,007 227,359,351
(9,821,732) 1,533,528 (8,288,204)  (26,191,634)
- (283,344) (283,344) (147,588)
(9,821,732) 1,250,185 (8,571,547)  (26,339,222)
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KPMG Ted 94 - 11 542 6426
[Chartered Accountants) Fax +5d - 11 244 5872
324, Sir Mohamed Macan Markar Mawatha, +04 - 11 244 BOSE
P. . Box 1886, Inbemmet e kpmig.cormilk

Colombo 00300, S Lanka.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE TRUSTEES OF THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON
SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Board Office of the Board of Trustees of Ceylon School
for the Deaf and Blind (“the Board Office”), which comprise the siatement of financial position as at 31
December 2023, and the statement of income and expenditure, statement of changes in funds and statement

of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Board Office as at 31 December 2023, and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then
ended in accordanee with Sri Lanka Accounting Standard for Small and Medium-Sized Entities (SLFRS
for SMEs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Board Office in accordance with the Code of
Ethics for professional Accountants {including Sri Lanka Independence Standards) issued by CA Sri Lanka
(Code of Ethics) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code of
Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 3.4.1 of the financial statements, which describes that the Board Office receives

cash as part of the voluntary donations. Our audit procedures with respect to voluntary donations were A
restricted to the amounts recorded in the financial statements based on the receipts issued by the Board

Office. Our opinien is not modified in respect of this matter,

Other Information

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the other information. These Financial statements do not comprise
other information.

KPLEG, o B4 Lankan paryrevp 80d 2 membir m of tha G P, Jayablaks FCA T8 Rajsiaion FEA WWLAE, Parica FCA
KPLIG gickal eganizalion of ndapendent member irma Wi B, Joseph FOA WK D . Kberpraitve FCA AU Kararaiing FCA
aTilatod wilh KPMG Intermalionsl Limsed, & priste RMDE Rajapekas FOA Wi B 0T, Bodiigo FCA W Rajan FCA

English company lmiled by guaranion. ADnghts riedrvad,  MHL Shamenl FOA W CTE M. Pariea 854 AP, Slatahocn AL
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QOur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of the Board of Trustees and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with SLFRS for SMEs, and for such internal control as Board of Trustees determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Trustees is responsible for assessing the Board’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concemn basis of accounting unless the Board of Trustees either intends to liquidate the Board or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Board’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a puarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SLAuSs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located Sri
Lanka Accounting and Auditing Standard website at: http://slaasc.com/auditing/auditorsresponsibility.php.
This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

CHARTERED ACCOUN
Colombo, Sri Lanka
09 August 2024
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Asx ai 31 Decentber, 023 2022
Mote Rs. Rs.
Assels
MNon-current assels
Property, plant and equipment 4 156,256 464,74
Investments 5 110619,029 112,038,127
Total non-current asscis 110,975,385 112,502 881
Current assels
Receivables f 274,000 609,621
Cash and cash equivalenis -
- Specific activities 1,204 851 5,016,088
- Poal activities 10,484,205 8,504,940
Total eurreni assels 11,932,056 14,190,649
Total assets 122,938,441 126,693,530

Funds and liabilitics

Funds

Restricted funds . FT298A60 51,797,580
Centenary fund 34,323,354 3432338
Accumulated fund 28,284,342 38,106,074
Total funds TI9906,156 124227014
Non-current liabilities

Securily deposit ] 50,000 50,000
Retirement benefit obligation 1 2,144,154 1,933,579
Total non-current liabilities 2,194,154 1,983,579
Current liabilities

Payables and accruals 11 253017 482,937
Bank overdrafi 7 585,054 -
Tatal current liabilities 838,131 482,937
Total liabilities 3,032,285 2,466,516
Total funds and liabilitics 122,938,441 126,693,530

The financial jstatelpents are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of these financial

The Board of Trustces is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
SLFRS for SMEs.

Approved and signed for and on behalf of Board of Trustees;

r '
09 Aligust 2024
Colomba
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

For the year ended 31 Decenber, 2023 2022
MNote Rs, Rs.
Income
General donations 12,782,329 15,258,358
Donations received rom Resource Development Commitlee 12 16,024,405 12,300,000
Other donations 13 2,578,476 1,139,801
[nvestment income 14 11,000,099 5787487
Dividend income 3,160 -
Transferred from restricted funds 15 27292773 22,001,536
Total income 69,691,340 56,577,182
Expenditure
Expenditure incurred from restricted funds 15 27292773 22,001,536
Personnel cost 16 8,676,273 7,698 437
Establishment and administration expense 17 6,542,203 7,194,056
Finance charges 18 23,042 17.760
Expenses on school 19 35693,079 19,186,595
Fair value loss on investments in quated shares 1,285,702 18,665,879
Total expenditure 79,513,072 74,854,263
Deficit before tax (9.821,732) (18,277,081)
Tax expense 0 - -
Deficit for the year {9,821,732) (18,277,081)

The financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of these financial
statements of the Board Office,
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS

For the year ended 31 December,

Centenary  Meals fund C.H. Accumulated Total
fund Gunawardena fund
Fund

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Balance as at 01st January 2022 34,323,354 54,871,953 1,794,215 56,383,155 147,372,677
Surplus for the year - - - (18,277,081) (18,277,081)
Interest income - 2419216 173,091 - 2,592,307
Donations - 14,420,647 200,000 - 14,630,647
Payment incurred - {21,971,536) (120,000) - (22,091,536)
Met increase in funds - (5,121,673) 253,001 (18,277,081) (23,145,663)
Balance as at 31 December 2022 34,323,354 49,750,280 2,047,306 38,106,074 124,227,014

(9.821,732)  (9,821,732)

Surplus for the year s - .
11,954,549 359,617 . 12,314,166

Interest income -
Donations - 19,479,481 1,000,000 - 20,479,481
Payment incurred (Note 15) - (27,136,991 (155,782) - (27,292,773)

Met increase in funds 4,297,039 1,203,835 (9.821,732)  (4,320,858)

Balance as at 31 December 2023 34,323,354 54,047,319 3,251,141 28,284,342 119.906,156

The financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of these financial
statements of the Board office.
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 Deceniber,

Cash flows from operating activities

Deficit surplus before tax expense

Adfustments for:

Provision for retirement benefit obligation
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Dividend income

Fair value loss on investment in quoted shares

Interest income

Operating cash flow before working capital changes

Changes in working capital

Other receivables

Accrued expenses

Payable to meals division

Cash (used in) operating activities

Income tax paid
Gratuity paid
Met cash {used in) operating activities

Cash Mows from investing activities

Interest received

Met investments of fxed deposits

Purchase of property plant and equipment

Net cash generated from invesiing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Met increase / (decrease) in restricied funds
Net cash generated from / (used in) lnancing aclivities

Met (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Note 07)

Analysis of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Specific activities

Pool activities

Bank overdraft

2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
(0,821,732) (18,277,081)
570,575 412,358
169,413 157,230
(3,160) -
1,285.702 18,665,879
(11,010,199) (5,787 487)
(18,809,401}  (4,829,101)
335,621 (549.621)
(229,862) 360,821
- (2,470,256)
(360,000) .
(19,063,642) (7,488,157)
5,919,824 5,197,548
1,226,833 10,994,280
(60,915) (330,400)
11,085,742 15,861,428
5,500,874 (4,868,582)
5,500,874  (4,868,582)
(2,477,026) 3,504,689
13,581,028 10,076,339
11,104,002 13,581,028
1,204,851 5,016,088
10,484,205 8,564,940
(385,054} -
11,104,002 13,581,028

The financial statements are to be read in conjunction with the related notes, which form an integral part of these financial

statements of the Board Office.
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND

BLIND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the

1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

1.5

3.1

year ended 31 December 2023,
REPORTING ENTITY

Domicile and legal form

The Board Office of the Board of Trustces of Ceylon School for the Deal and Blind
(the “Board Office”) has the registered office of the Board Office is located at No. 521, Galle Road,
Ratmalana.

Principal activities and nature of operations

The principal activity of the Board Office, manage the Branches/Schools:
I. The School for the Deaf at Ratmalana
2. The School for the Blind at Ratmalana
3. Muffield School for the Deaf and Blind at Kithadi

The aim of the Board Office is to manage the three schools by way of fund raising, coordinating the
requirements of the schools and controlling the finances including that of the schools. The Board Office also
manages the distribution of the finances of the three schools considering their needs and requirements.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards for Small

and Medium Sized Entities (“SLFRS for SMEs™).

Going concern
The Trustees have made an assessment of the Board Office’s ability to continue as a going concern and they
do not intend either to liquidate or to cease trading.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis. No adjustments have been made
for inflationary factors in the financial statements.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees (LKR) which is the Board Office’s functional
and presentation currency.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards for Small and
Medium Sized Entities (“SLFRS for SMEs”) requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Judgments and estimates are based on experience and other factors including
expectations that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Hence actual experience and results
may differ from these judgments and estimates.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Assets and bases of their valuation

Assets classified as current assets on the statement of financial position is bank balances and receivables, and
those assets which are expected to be realized in cash during the normal operating cycle or within one year
from the reporting date.
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND
BLIND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2023,

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
31 Assets and bases of their valuation (Continaed)

3.1.1  Property, plant and equipment

3.1.1.1 Recognition and measurement
ltems of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed
assets includes the following;

Cost of materials and direct labour;

Any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working condition for management intended
use;

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment and depreciated separately.

An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use. Profits or losses on disposal of an item of property and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from its disposal with its canying amount, and recognised net within income and
expenditure,

3.1.1.2 Subsequent expenditure and replacement
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if'it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Board Office.

3.1.1.3 Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property and equipment less their estimated
residual values using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives, and is recognised in income
and expenditure.
The estimated useful lives for the current periods is as follows:

Assels Years
Furniture & fitting 10
Computer and accessories 05
Office equipment 05
A full year's depreciation is provided in the year of purchase, whereas no depreciation is charged in the year
of disposal.
3.1.1.4 Basic financial instrumenis .

The Board Office recognizes all financial instruments under basic financial instruments in accordance Sri
Lanka Accounting Standards for Small and Medium Sized Entities (“SLFRS for SMEs™). Basic financial
instrument are measured at fair value at initially and subsequently at fair value or amortized cost. The gain or
losses from fair value is recognized in income and expenditure during the period.

3.1.2 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash in hand and bank.

The cash flow statement has been prepared using the indirect method. For the purpose of cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents consists of deposils at banks net of outstanding bank overdrafis.

43 2024

ANNUAL REPORT The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind




THFE. BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND
BLIND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2023,

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
31 Assets and bases of their valuation (Continwed)

3.1.3  Other assets
Other assets are stated in the financial statements at their estimated realizable value.

3.2 Funils

3.2.1. Unrestricted Funds
Unrestricted funds are those that are available for use by the organisation at the discretion of the Board, in
furtherance of the general objectives of the organisation and which are not designated for any specific

purposc.

3.2.2. Restricted Funds
Where grants are received for use in an identified project or activity, such funds are held in a restricted fund
account and transferred to the statement of income and expenditure to match with expenses incurred in
respect of that identified project. Unutilized funds are held in their respective Fund accounts and included
under accumulated fund in the statement of financial position until such time as they are required.

33 Liabilitics and provisions
All material liabilities as at the reporting date have been included in the financial statements and adequate
provisions have been made for liabilities which are known to exist but the amount of which cannot be
determined accurately.

Liabilities classified as current liahilities in the statement of financial position are those which will fall due
for payment on demand or within one year from the reporting date. Items classified as long term liabilities
will be due for payment one year from the reporting date.

3.3.1 Employee benefits

3.3.1.1 Defined benefit plans
Provision for retirement gratuity has been made for employees who have completed more than one year of
service with the Board Office. However, under the payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983, the liability for
gratuity arises only on completion of five years continued service.

3.3.1.2 Defined contribution plans
Obligations to defined contribution plans are recognized as an expense in the income statement as incurred,
The Board Office contributes 12% and 3% of gross emoluments of employees as Provident Fund and Trust
Fund contribution respeetively.

3.3.2  Provisions
Provisions are made for all obligations existing as at the reporting date when it is possible that such an
obligation will result in an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the quantum of the
outflow.

34 Statement of income and expenditure .

34.1  Income recognition
Donations are recognized on cash basis, The board office receives cash as part of the voluntary donations,
The board office has established internal controls fo record all voluntary donations. Regular and adhoc
donations and contributions are recognized when it is certain that the donation is made available for the benefit
of the board office.

3.4.2  Interest income
Interest income is accounted for in the period in which it relates.

3.4.3 Other income
Other Income is recognized on an accrual basis,
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND
BLIND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Far the year ended 31 December 2023,

kR MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

3.4  Statement of income and expenditure (Continued)

344 Expenditure recognition

3.4.4.1 Revenue expenditure
The surplus carned by the Board Office as shown in the statement of income and expenditure is after providing
for all known liabilities and for depreciation of property, plant and equipment. For the purpose of presentation
of statement of income and expenditure, the directors are of the opinion that the function of expenses method
present fairly the elements of the enterprise’s performance, hence such presentation method is adopted.

3.4.4.2 Capital expenditure
Expenditure incurred for the purpose of extending or improving assets of a permanent nature by means to
carry on the business or for the purpose of increasing the earning capacity of the business has been treated as
capital expenditure.

3.4.4.3 Current income tax
The Board Office is exempted from income tax as stipulated under Section 9 of the Inland Revenue Act, No.
24 of 2017 is an approved charity declared by Minister by notice published in 1952 by Gazette No. 10.411.
As stated there, the interest derived by a charitable institution, where it is proved to the satisfaction of the
Commissioner-General that such interest is applied solely for the purpose of providing care to children, the
elderly or the disabled in a home maintained by such charitable institution; is exempted.

3.5  Foreign currency transaction
All monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date have been translated
into Sri Lankan Rupees (LKR), at the rates of exchange prevailing at the reporting date while non-monetary
assets and liabilities which are carried in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the
exchange rate that prevailed at the date of transaction. Foreign currency differences arising on translation are
recognized in income and expenditure.

All foreign currency transactions are converted to Sri Lankan Rupees (LKR), at the rates of exchange
applicable on the dates of the transactions.

3.6 Events occurring after the reporting date
All material post reporting date events have been considered and where appropriate, adjustments or
disclosures have been made in the respective notes to the financial statements.

3.7  Commitments and contingencies
All material capital commitments and contingent liabilities of the Board Office are disclosed in the respective
notes to the financial statements.
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As af 31 December, Investment  Interest  Amortized  Amartized
cost receivable cost cosl
2023 2022
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs,

& Investments at amortized cost

National Savings Bank - Dehiwala

20024/ 16/T2126 1,000,000 12,967 1,012,967 1.020.714
2002416/T2134 1,000,000 12,967 LO12,967  L020.714
20024/16/72142 1,000,000 12,967  LOI296T7 020,714
2/0024/16/68587 5,508,505 76,720 5645225 5803178
210024716/68579 - Held for meal fund 5,820,800 80,196 5900996 6,066,105
2/0024/16/72100 - Held for meal fund 1,028,530 13,337 L4LBBT  L.049.856
210024/16/72118 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 12967 L012,9%67 1,020,714
2/0024/16/68552 - Held for meal fund 5,449,519 75081 5524600 5679177

21,867,374 297,201 11,164,576 12,681,172

Incorporated Trustees of the Church of Ceylon
Other trust funds held at Incomporated Trustees of the Church of Ceylon 5.463.884 8182874

C.H.Gunawardena Trust- Scholarship 3.251,139 2047306
11,715,023 10,230,180

DFCC Yardhana Bank PLC

103001392399 10K, 000 .70 1,008,791 1,023,736
103001392418 1,000,000 8,701 1008, 791 1,023,736
103001392429 1,000,000 5,791 1008, 791 1.023.736
103001392437 1,000,000 8,791 1,00%,791 1,023,736
103001392445 1,000,000 8,701 1,008,791 1,023,736
033207001379 Mew Mo -103024264185 - Held for meal fund 2,000,000 £5,714 2085714  2.183.571
033207001380 Mew Mo 103018300706 - Held for meal fund 2,000,000 85,714 2085714 2,133,571
033207001369 Mew No -103040005588 - Held for meal fund 2,000,000 85714 2085714 2,188,571
033207001358 New No -103048512406 - Held for meal fund 2,000,000 85714 2,085,714 2188571
103001392402 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 £.701 1,008,791 1,023,736
103001392388 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 8,791 1.008. 791 1.023.736
103001392453 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 5791 1,008,791 1,023,736
103001392461 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 8,791 1,008,791 1,023,736
103001392477 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 8791 1,008,791 1,023,736
103001418967 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 7.143 1,007,143 1,018,571
1030001418975 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 7.143 1,007,143 1,018,571
103001418983 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 7,143 1,007,143 1,018,571
103001418991 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 7.143 1.007,143 1018571
103001422263 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 7,143 1.007.143 1.018.571

13,000,000 466,481 23,460,481 24,084,499
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As af 3T December, Investment Interest Amortized cost  Amortized
cosl receivable cost
2023 2022
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

5 Investments at amortieed cost foominmed)

Iatten National Banlk

208030036895 - Held for meal fund 1000000 2235 1.002.225 106,429
208030036239 - Held for meal fund 10040, (40 £9m 1008901 1.025.714
208030036246 - Held for meal fund 1,000, (W30 R901 1008 901 1.025.714
208030036253 - Held for meal fund 1.000,000 8,901 1008 901 1,025,714
208030036260 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 5901 1.008.901 1.025.714
208030036277 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 9.396G 1.00%, 3% 1,025,714
208030036284 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 9306 1,005,390 1.025.714
208030036291 - Held for meal fund 1000000 9396 10005 356 1.025.714
208030036307 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 9,396 1,009 3%6 1,025,714
208030036314 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 9,396 1,009,396 1,025,714
208030036321 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 9,390 1,009,396 1.025.714
208030036826 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 2,125 1,002,325 1,00k, 429
208030036833 - Held for meal fund 1000000 2225 1,002,225 1,006,429
208020036840 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 2125 1,002,225 1M 42D
20B030036857 - Held for meal fund 1000000 2215 1,002,225 1,006,429
208030036864 - Held for meal fund 100401000 2215 1,002,225 10Kk, 429
208030036871 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 2,125 1,002,225 1.006.429
208030036888 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 2,115 1,002,225 1,004,429
18,000,000 109,780 18,109,780 18,308,572

Scylan Bank
MLV/2Z2 1208930 1000000 11,374 1.011.374 1.032.857
MLV/22/1208931 1,000,000 11,374 1,011,374 1,032 857
MLV 1208932 1,000,000 11,374 1.011.374 1.032.857
MLV22/1 208935 1,000,000 11,374 1,011,374 1,032,857
MLV/Z2 1208936 1,000,000 11,374 1.011,374 1.032,857
MLV 1208937 1,000,000 1,374 1,011,374 1,032,857
ML V/22/1208038 1,000,000 11,374 1,011,374 1,032,857
MLV/2Z2 1208939 1,000,000 11,374 1.011,374 1.032.857
MLV/22/1208940 1,000,000 11,374 1,011,374 1,032,857
MLV 1208041 1,000,000 11,374 1.011.374 1.032.857
MLV/22/1 208942 1,000,000 11,374 1,011,374 1,032 857
MLV/22/1208943 1,000,000 11,374 1.011,374 1,032,857
MLV 208944 1,000,000 11,374 1,011,374 1032857
MLV/22/1 208946 1,000,000 11,374 1,011,374 1,032,857
MLV/Z2 1208948 1,331,857 15,148 1.347.005 1.375.618
MLV/22/1245588 1,000,000 1568 1,001,868 1,005,714
MLVA2H1245589 1,000,000 1868 1.001.868 1.005.714
MLY/22/1245590 1,000,000 1,868 1,001,868 1,005,714
MLWV/22/1245501 1,000,000 1868 1,000,868 1,005,714
MLV/221245592 1,000,000 |.868 1,001,368 1.003.714
MLV 245503 1,000,000 1.568 1,000 868 1,005,714
MLV/Z2 1245594 1,000,000 1,868 1001868 1.005.714
MLV/22/1245595 1,000,000 1,868 1,001,868 1,005,714
MILV2H1245597 1,060,904 2418 1.063,322 1.005.714
MLV/22/1245598 1,060,904 2418 1,063,322 1.003.714
MLV/22/1208933 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 1,374 1,010,374 1,032.857
MLV/22/1208934 - Held for meal fund 1,000,000 11,374 010,374 1032.857
27 453,665 216,912 27670,577 27058470
Stocks and sharcs (Mave 5.1) - - 7492 692 8,775,234

. - 7.492,601 8,773,234

90,321,039 1,000,375 110.619,12% 112,038,127
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLOXN SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AXD BLIND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As i 31 December,

A1 Stocks and shares

2023 2022
Company Number of Value per Market value  Number of Value per  Market value
shares at the share of shares shares at the share of shares
end of the vear enil of the year
Rs, Rs, Rs. _  Rs
DFCC Bank 1,020 706 B1,192 927 320 29,664
Brown & Co. PLC T4,115 100.0 TA11.500 14,115 1180 £.745.570
75,135 7,492,692 15042 8,775,234
2023 2021
6 Receivables Rs. Rs.
RDC expense recoverable 174,000 5
Festival advance 100,000 73,000
Meal program receivables - 334,621
374,000 609,621
7 Cash and cash equivalents
Favourable bafances
Cash at bank
Specific activities
Suvings accounts
Hatton National Bank, bt, Lavinia- 0610200065733 £5325 84021
Mational Savings Bank. City OfMice- 1-002-01-3826-6 63,977 62,186
WNations Trust Bank- 200520060953 143,340 114,989
MNational Savings Bank. Mt Lavinia- 1-0068-02-7290-6 - Held for meal fund 38877 37789
Standard Chartered Bank < 18 1130528 01 - Held for meal fund 600,767 3,677,072

932,79 3,976,057

Call deposit account

Standard Chartered Bank, Moratuwa - 02 1130528 01 152,055 149,473
152,055 149473
Current accounts
Standard Chartered Bank, Moratuwa - 01 11305258 01 - 100,000
Standard Chartered Dank, Mormtuwa - 01 1130528 02 - Held for meal fund 120,000 700,558
1 20,001 800,558
1,204,851 5,016,088
I*ool activities
Current accounts
Standard Chartered Bank - 01113052804 TI6.649 -
Mational Development Bank - 1110001 18369 1 00,000 -
Hatton National Bank, Mt. Lavinia - 061010067841 - Held for meal Tund 303,228 607,956
Standard Chartered Bank - 01113052805 - Held for meal fund 168,220 1,068,229
Wations Trust Bank- 100520006231 - Hebd for meal fund 899,194 1.033,794
2,187,300 2,709,979
Savings accounts
Standard Chartered Bank - 181132245 01 8,196,248 5,804,650
MBSL Savings Bank - 1131090002856 - Held for meal lund 30,657 46,379
8,246,905 5,851,029
Cash in hand
Petty Cash ' 50,000 3,932
11,650,056 13,581,028
Linfavonrable bafamces
Standard Chartered Bank, Moratuwa - 01 1130528 01 (585,054) -
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of statement of cash fTows 11,104,002 13,581,028
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As at 315t December,

8 Restricted funds

Balance as at  Additions Deductions  Balance as at
the beginning  during the  during the year the end of the
of the year year year
Funds for specific purpose Rs. Rs. Rs. g
Board office T B
Meals Fund 49,750,280 31,434,030 (27.136,991) 54,047,319

49,750,280 31,434,030 (27,136,991) 54,047,319

Special grants held for Schools
School for the Blind

C.H.Gunawardena Trust- Scholarship 2047306 1,359617 {155,782) 3,251,141
2,047,306 1,359,617 (155,782) 3,251,141
Total restricted Tund __ 51,797,586 32,793,647 (27,292,773) _ 57,298,460
2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
9 Security deposit

Security deposit - Mukalangamuwa farm 50,000 50,000
Sﬂ,ﬂ'ﬂﬂ_. 50,000

10 Retirement benefit obligation

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,933,579 1,521,221
Provision for the year 570,575 412,358
[, 784,154 1,933,579

Payments made during the year {360,000 -
Balance at the end of the vear 3144154 1,933,579

11 Payables and accruals

Accrued telephone and e-mail charges 20,482 38,271
EPF payable - 106,149
ETF payable - 15,923
Security- Mukalangamuwa 232,595 322,594
253,077 482,937
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December, 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.

12 Donations received from Resource Development Committee
RDC Grant 16,024,403 12,300,000
16,024,403 12,300,000

13 Other donations
Donation from D.S Jayasundera 2338476 754,801
Donation for Speech Therapy 240,000 -
Donations New Year Celebration 385,000

1,578,476 1,139,801

14  Investment income

Investment income - (H/O ) 2,863,843 3,995,049
Transfer of interest from centaury fund 8,103,763 1,646,431
Interest on Saving accounts 39,957 141,573
Interest on Call Deposit 2,636 3.5

11,010,199 5,787,487

15  Transferred from restricted fund
Meals fund (Note 08) 27,136,991 21,971,536

C.H.Gunawardena trust fund (Note 08) 155,782 120,000
21',292,‘?'??_ 22,091,536

Expenditure incurred from restricted funds

Meals fund 27136991 21,971,536

. H.Gunawardena trust fund 155,782 120,000
27,192,773 22,091,536

16 Personnel Cosi

Salaries 5,619,690 5,653,200
Allowances 227,000 62,000
EPF 2% 674,363 678,385
ETF 3% 168,591 169,596
Professional charges 1,045,341 410,300
Staff welfare 193,713 166,089
Provision for gratuity 570,575 412,358
Management training 74,500 36,500
Christmas gifl 102,500 110,000

__ 8,676,273 7,698,437
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THE BOARD OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December, 2023 2022
Rs. Rs.
17 Establishment and administration expense
Telephone 246,983 214,681
Maintenance of equipment 234,947 202,443
Electrical maintenance 5,675 114,166
General maintenance 49,750 45,460
Travelling 248,730 206,462
Printing and stationery 157,839 189,372
Photocopy 768 1,395
Postage 45,810 41,025
Meeting expenses 42,598 43,655
MNotification/Advertisement 32,366 40,328
Sanitation 22,305 12,425
Sundry 8,685 2400
Depreciation 169,414 157,230
Bishops appeal expenses 418,135 312,580
Mukalangamuwa exp 4,858,198 5,610,434

20

21

22

23

52

_ 6,542,203 7,194,056

Finance charges
Bank charges 23,042 17,760
2308 17,760

Expenses on school

School for the Blind- Rathmalana 11,899,723 10,629,232
School for the Deaf- Rathmalana 16,094,243 4,344,876
MufTield School- Kaithadi 7,699,113 4,212,487

35,693,079 19,186,595

Tax expense

As per the Inland Revenue Act-No 24 of 2017, the interest derived by a charitable institution, where it is proved 1o the
satisfaction of the Commissioner-General that such interest is applied solely for the purpose of providing care to
children, the elderly or the disabled in a home maintained by such charitable institution; it is tax exempt,

Litigations and claims
There were no litigations and claims against the Board Office as at the reporting date.

Commitments and contingencies
There were no material contingent liability or commitment as at the reporting date which should be disclosed in the
financial statements.

Evenis occurring afier the reporting date
There were no material events that oceurred after the reporting date which require adjustments to or disclosures in these
financial statements. '
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A V. ARIARATNAM & CO
\V

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TOTHETRUSTEES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND - RATMALANA

Opinion

We have audited the Board of Trustees of Ceylon School for the Blind - Ratmalana, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 314 December 2023, and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes e the (inancial statements, including a sunmmary of significant aceounting policies.

I gur wpinion, the accompanying financial stalements give a true and fair view of the firancial pogition of the school as at
3# December 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended In accordance with Sri
Lanka Financizl Reporting Standards (SLFRSs) for SMEs.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). Our respongibilities under those
slandards nre further described in the Auditor’s Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report, We are independent of the Board in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by CA
Sri Lanka that are relevant lo our audil of the financial statements, and we have [ulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in sweordance with the code of ethics, Wee belivve that the audit evidenoe we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Board of Trustees is vesponsible for other information. These financial statements do not comprise other infarmation. Cur
opinion an the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Board of Trustees is responsible for the preparation of linancial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with SLFRSs for SMEs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Board of Trustess is responsible for assessing the Board ability to continue as a
gaing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless Board of Trustees either inlends Lo ligquidate the comp Board any or lo cease operation, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Board financial reporting process.
Aunditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whaole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinton. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is nol a guarantee thal an audit conducted in accordance with SLAWSs will
always detect a malerial misstalement when il exisls, Misstalements can arise from fraud or vivor and are considered
material if, individually er in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected Lo influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these linancial statements,
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Chartered Accountants 09k May 2024
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jzyk V. ARIARATNAM & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

THE SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND - RATMALANA

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER

Revenue

Government Grants

Other Incomes

Special Grants

Meal Granls

Contributions from Board of Trustees
Total Revenue

Less :- Expenses
Personnel Expenses
Establishment Expenses
Administrative Expenses
Direct Activity Expenses
Meal Expenses

Finance Expenses

Total Expenses

Surplus / (Deficit) for the Year

-02-

2024
ANNUAL REPORT

Notes

ESEGEE

10
11
12
13
14

2023 2022
LKR LKR
17979511 .46 17 410,700.00
426827594 445511871
512749162 1,716,200.00
1092443500  10,904,404.77
11,89972260  10,629,232.57
50,199,436.62  45,115,65.05
BAI6TA562  27,136,828.49
543730750  3,396,663.34
367985913 1,528,546.82
204208146 122737117
11,655,835.69  10,232,291.84
24,625.00 12,350.00
52,236450.40  43,534,051.66
{2,037,017.78) __1,581,604.40

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind




V. ARIARATNAM & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

THE SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND - RATMALANA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 315T DECEMBER 2023 2022
MNotes LKR LKR
ASSETS
MNon Current Assets
Property, Flant & Equipment 15 1207604615  12,060,403.9
12,076,046.15 12,060,403.96
Current Assets
Stock 16 119,410.00 08, 58600
Deposits & Prepayment 17 690,660.67 494,948.05
Cash & Cash Equivalents 18 491,800.32 146486301
1,301,870,99 2,058,497.06
Total Assets 13,377,917.14 14,118,901.02
e —
FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds
Accumulated Fund 19 (5,738,180.27)  (3.701,162.50)
Special Fund 20 3,346,329.?2 1,849,562.73
{1,891,850.55) 953,120.04
MNon Current Liabilities
Deferred Capital Grant 21 1,288,6813.36 2,804,719 80
Provision for Gratuity 22 1315729926 1249848831
14,486,112.62 12,498,488.31
Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses 23 783,655.08 B6E7,292 68
783,655.08 667,292.68
Total Funds & Liabilities 13,377,917.14 14,118,901.02

[ certify thaf thk above Statement of Financial Position, to the best of my belief, contains a true account of the

Assels & Ligbilities of the School.

Ms. Nil
TREASURER

i Botepu
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V. ARIARATNAM & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

THE SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND - RATMALANA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER

Cash flow from Operating Activities
Surplus / (Deficit) for the year

Adjustments for

[nterest on Savings Account

Amortization of Capital Grants

Provision for Gratuity

Depreciation

Finance Cost

Operaling Profit before Working Capital Changes

{Increase)/ Decrease in Stock

{Increase)/ Decrease in Deposits & Prepayment
Increase/ (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses
Cash Generated from Operations

Finance Cost
Gratuity Paid

Cash flow from Financing Activities
Special Fund
Met Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Cash flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Interest on Savings Account

Net Cash from / (Used in) Investing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

Note - A
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year
Cash at Bank
Seylan Bank Savings A/ C - No 0030-00654293-101
Seylan Bank Current A/ C - No 0030-00175806-001
HINB - Current A/C - No 208010000916
Cash in Hand
Cash in Hand
Petty Cash
Sick Room Cash

2024

ANNUAL REPORT

2023 2022
LEKR LKR
(2,037,017.78) 1,581,604.40
(2,260.08) (8,746.09)
(2403,154.44)  (2,577,574.80)
918,063.86 3,027 46558
115944631  1,033387.97
24,625.00 12,350.00
(2,340,297.13) 3,068,488.05
(2072400)  (66,612.50)
(195,712.62) 35,585.66
116,362.40 201,158.09
(2,440,371.35) 3,238,619.30
(24625000  (12.350.00)
(219,252.91)  (3,916,953.40)
(2,684,249.26) _ (690,684.10)
1,996,766.99 947.012.50
1,996,766.9% 947,012.50
(287,840.50) B
2,260.08 8,746.09
285,580.42) 8,746.09
(973,062.69)  265,074.49
1.464,863.01 1,199,788.52
MNote - A 491,800.32 1,464, 863.01
88,693.26 87,933.18
3N,799.61 895,716.30
326,217 45 469,465,064
90.00 -
35,000.00 2,747 B9
10,000.00 9,000.00
491,800.32 1,464,563.01

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind




V. ARIARATNAM & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE TRUSTEES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF - RATMALANA

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of The Board of Trustees of Ceylon School for the Deaf - Ratmalana, which
comprise the stabement of financial posilion as at 31st December 2023, and the statement of comprehensive income
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies,

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the school as at
315t December 2023, and of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Sri
Lanka Financial Reporting Standards (SLFRSs) for SMEs.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Sri Lanka Auditing Standards (SLAuSs). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
veport, We are independent of the Board in accordance with the cthical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by CA
5ri Lanka that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fullilled oor other ethical responsibilities
in accordance wilh the code of ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion,

Other [Information

Board of Trustees is responsible for other information. These financial statements do not comprise other information, Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informalion and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Board of Trustess is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance
with SLFRSs for SMEs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial stalements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Board of Trustees is responsible for assessing the Board ability bo continue as 2
going concem, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless Board of Trustees either intends to liquidate the Board any or to cease operation, or has no realistic alternabive but
o dosa.

These charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Board financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are Lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due w fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SLAuSs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

v a"‘"“""&‘% L,
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N V. ARIARATNAM & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

THE SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF - RATMALANA

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

58

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECFMBER 2023 2022
Motes LKR LKR
Revenue
Government Grants M 27.014,652.29 21,466,843.87
Other Income 05 5,351,487 .82 4,743,527 32
Special Grants 06 1,828,947.38 2,20590815
Meals Grants 07 13,022,298.00  11,037,658.88
Contribution from Board of Trustees 08 16,094,242.17 4,344 576.76
Total Revenue 63,311,627.66  53,888,814.98
Expenses
Personnel Expenses 09 35743388 24 34,903,854.70
Establishment Expenses 10 6,883,969.93 3,230,905.59
Administrative Expenses 11 2411,476.53 2,538,330.40
Direct Activity Expenses 12 1,988,330.14 2,406,666.30
Meal Expenses 13 1349218696  10,982,085.70
Finance Expenses 14 1851440 13,188 82
Total Expenses 60,538,166.20 54,075,041.51
Before Surplus { (Deficit) for the year 2, 77346147 (186,226.52)
Profit/ (Loss) - Vocational Training Centre 15 (380,806.25) (93,605.00)
Surplus / (Deficit) for the year __ 238365522 (279,831.52)

2024
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V. ARIARATNAM & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

THE SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF - RATMALANA

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31ST DECEMBER

ASSETS
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment

Current Assets

Stock

Deposits & Receivables
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assels

FUNDS & LIABILITIES
Funds

Accumulated Fund
Special Funds

MNon Current Liabilities
Deferred Capital Grant
Employee's Benefit

Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses

Total Funds & Liabilities

I certify
Assets ilities of the School,
Ms. Nilowi 394

TREASURER

2024
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Notes

16

17
18
19

20

21

22
23

pu |

2023 2022
LKER LKR
6,911,426.74 8.212,038.61
6,911,426.74 8,212,035.61
109,025.00 229,750,688
875,036.33 643,002.07
1,086,399.40 212,065.15
2,070,460.73 1,084,908.10

8,981,887.47
—_—

9.296,946.71

(6584,250.72)  (8,967,905.90)
468,594.00 468,594,00
(6,115,656.72)  (8,499,311.93)
958,740.04  2,716,883.65
1353287226 14,390,965.80
1449161230  17,107,849.45
605,931.89 688,409.20
605,931.69 688,409.20
898188747 9,296,946.71

. ——§8 ]

t the above Statement of Financial Position, to the best of my belief, contains a true account of the

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind




V. ARIARATNAM & CO. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

THE SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF - RATMALANA

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER

Cash flow from Operating Activities
Surplus / (Deficit) for the year

Adjustments for

Interest on Savings Account

Amortization of Capital Grants

Provision for Gratuity

Depreciation

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

{Increase)/ Decrease in Stock

{Increase)/ Decrease in Deposits & Receivables
Increase/ (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses
Cash Generated from Operations

Gratuity Paid

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Special Funds
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Cash flow from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Interest on Savings Account

Net Cash from / (Used in) Investing Activities

Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year

Note - A

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year
Seylan Bank - Saving A/C - 0030-00654292-101
Seylan Bank - Current A/C - 0030-00175807-001
Hatton National Bank - Current A/C 061010229271
Cash in Hand

Petty Cash - Sick Room

2024
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2023 2022
LKR LKR
238365522  (279,83152)
(1,811.71) (8327.29)
(2053,143.61)  (2,244,625.03)
521657507 1,616,624 46
148544087  1,828388.27
7,030,715.63 912,228.88
120,725.88 (1 5“-.'*,6?9.3-3}
(231,944.26)  (45,23129)
(8247731)  394,270.54
6,837,020,14 1,101,583.71
(6,074,668.60)  (1,735,920.48)
76235158  (634,33L.77)
110,171.00 ;
1,811.71 8,327.29
111,982.71 8,327.29
87433425  (626,004.48)
21206515 B3B069.63
Note- A 1,086,399.40 - 212,065.15
71,050.76 70,739.05
37,645.58 256,615.06
937,703.06 (127,951.95)
35,000.00 7,663.00
5,000.00 5,000.00
1,086399.40  212,065.15
_

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind




A V. ARIARATNAM & CO
Y

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
TO THE MEMBERS OF NUFFIELD SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF & BLIND, KAITHADY

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Nuffield School for the Deaf & Blind, Kaithady
as at 319 December 2023 which comprise the Statement of Financial Position of the School as at that date,
and the related statements of income for the year then ended, together with the accounting pelicies and
noles of the financial stabements.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF TRUSTEES AND AUDITORS

The Trustees are responsible for preparing and presenting these financial statements in accordance with the
Sri Lanka Accounting Standards for (SLFRS for SMEs). This responsibility includes designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial stalemenis
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies, and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements, bazed on our audit,

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Sri Lankan Auditing Standards, which require that we plan
& perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the said financial statements are free of material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting amounts and disclosure in
the said financial statements, assessing in the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
the trustees, evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements, and determining whether the
said financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with the Sri Lanka Accounting
Standards. We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the best of our knowledge and
beliel were necessary for the purpose of our Audit. We therefore believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion so far as appears from our examination, the school maintained proper books of account for
the year ended 31# December 2023, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the said Financial Position and related Statements of Income and note thereto, which are in
agreement with the said books and have been prepared and presented in accordance with the Sri Lanka
Accounting Standards, and give a true and fair view of the School's state of affairs as at 313 December 2023
and its Expenditure over Income for the year then ended, a

SRIART
T
£33 " fﬁ' ....................................
5 %, % .
Jaffna 1 Y o V. Ariaratnam & Co
26.06.2021, N iy Chartered Accountants

Lot
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V. ARIARATNAM & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

NUEFFIELD SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF & BLIND - KAITHADY

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

62

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2023 2023 2022
Motes LKR LER
Revenue
Government Grants 04 17,648,034.11 16,301,43237
Other Income 05 6,560,175.87 5,665,450.07
Special Granis 06 16,201,316.84 5,567,635.00
Meal Grants 07 20,419,757.83 13,857,559.50
Conribution from Board of Trustees 7,699.113.00 4,212 487.00 )
Total Revenue 68,528, 397,65 45,604,563.94
Less - Expenses
Personnel Expenses ] 31,996,081.22 32,560,373.05
Establishment Expenses 09 4,082,465.49 2,285,596.86
Administration Expenses 10 7.333,237.68 6,331,557.59
Direct Activity Expenses 11 9,325,973.01 1,028,105.77
Meal Expenses 12 14,962,325.72 12,686,501.48
Finance Expenses 13 31,230.88 F2.360.00
Total Expenses 67,731,314.20 54,914,494.75
Profitf (Loss) for the Year T97.083.45 (9.309,930.81)
Profitf (Loss) - Farms 14 106,46 2.60 (53,983.10)
Surplus / (Deficit) for the year 903,546.05 (9,363,913.91)
SR

yerf B NE

B % B

il ¥ i

;r-";_s_e_z}_mi;:':?_q_
NOLL4A SUVISUTHTHARANMA ROMD, COLCEYIRCY - VARIARATNAN ECA, EXUMA BRAMNCH ;

TEL; D11 250:60%94 / 011 136 4599
FAX: 011 250 6104

E-MAIL: variamiEshined Jk AJEVANMOHAN ACMACGWA

2024
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MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT:

Nl 145, KASTHURIAR ROAD, JAFFNA.

TEL: 921 2221 5372
ALL: ariamjaifieaipmail.com

EM
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V. ARIARATNAM & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

NUFFIELD SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF & BLIND - KAITHADY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 315T DECEMBER 2023

ASSETS
MNon Current Assels
Property. Plant & Equipment

Current Assets
Stocks

Deposils, Advances & Receivable

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

FUND & LIABILITIES
Funds

Accumulated Fund
Special Funds

Deferred Capital Grant

Non Current Liabilities
Provision for Gratuity

Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses

Total Fund & Liabilities

Motes

15

16
17
18

19
20
21

22

2023 2022
LKR LKR
54,680,22612 54,384,724 84
54,680,226.12  54,384,724.84

38767300  288,588.00
677.885.67  497,935.67
9,887,715.09 55175914
10,953,273.76  6,304,119.81
65,633499.88  60,688,844.65
12386,277.59  11482,731.54
1646148439  10,212,509.90
23,161,818.81  25,604,803.22
52,009,580.79  47,300,044.66
1308360173  12,218,717.11
13,083,601.73  12,218,717.11
54031735 1,170,082.87
54031735  1,170,082.87
65,633,998 60,685,544.65

I certify that the above Statement of Financial Position, to the best of my belief, contains a true account of the

Ms.Niloni Boteju
TREASURER

Fmpcm\ﬁssets d& Liabilities of the School.
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MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT:
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

NUFFIELD SCHOOL FOR ' THE DEAF & BLIND - KAITHADY
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2023 2023 022
LKR LKR
Cash How from Operaling Activities
Surplus / {Deficit) for the year 90351605  (9.363.91391)
Adjustments for
Interest on Savings Account 1,117.57 1,160.79
Amortization of Capital Grants (2573534.41)  (2344.970.14)
Provision for Gratuity 1,110,121.50 3,068,327.11
Depreciation 4,061,708.72 4,139,245 86
Finance Cost 31,230.88 22.360.00
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3534,190.31 (4,977,798.29)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Stocks (99,085.00) {120,952.07)
{Increase)/ Decrease in Deposits, Advances & Receivable (179,950.00) 115,794.33
Increase/ (Decrease) in Special Fund 6,248,974.49 5,003,928.45
Increase/ (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses (629,765.52) 488,050.37
Cash Generated from Operations &,874,364.28 509,022,580
Finance Cost (31,230.88) (22,260.00)
Gratuity Paid (245,236.88) {102,000.00)
8597 896.52 384,662,806
Cash flow from Investing Activities
urchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (4,226,660.00) {101,580.00)
Interest on Savings Account (1,117.57) (1.160.79
Net Cash from f (Used in) Investing Activities (4,227,777.57) (102,740.79)
Met Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalenis 4,370,118.95 281,922.07
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the Year 5,517.59%6.14 5,235,674.06
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year Note- A 9,857,715.10 5,517,5%6,14
Note- A
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year
Cash at Bank
Commercial Bank - 1060005463 62,142.70 1,100,802.22
Commercial Bank - 1060013478 . 2 876,008.21 1,643,771.00
Commercial Bank - 1060013524 5,736,372.49 1,609,709.87
People's Bank - 110-1-001-5-0064628 G _,4 7,.065.42 7,090.42
Commercial Bank - 1000505496 .{-‘;'I.L '\4_1:,__ 1,101,300.00 1,104,200.00
National Savings Bank - 1-0006-02-7446-1 ,‘. % e 37.924.27 36,862.58
Petty Cash EARE 'i‘- i 66,160.00 15,16G.00
Cash in han ".-{:;f.-,«;-,_ i-.ﬁz T 742.00 -
- 9,887,71509  5517,59.14
—=
MO A SUVISUTHTHARAMA ROAD, COLOMIBOD - B, VARIARATNAM ECA, FSTMA BRANCH :

TEL: D11 258 6194 /011 174 4599
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND

EVALUATION OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Increase /
2023 2022 (Decrease)
Income 69,691,340 56,577,182 13,114,158
69,691,340 56,577,182 13,114,158
Expenditure
Personnel 8,676,273 7,698,437 977,836
Provision for Gratuity (570,575) (412,358) (158,217)
Gratuity Paid 360,000 - 360,000
8,465,698 7,286,079 1,179,619
Establishment & Administration 6,542,203 7,194,056 (651,853)
Finance 23,042 17,760 5,282
15,030,943 14,497,895 533,048
Execess (Deficit) for the year 54,660,397 42,079,287 12,581,110
SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND , RATMALANA
EVALUATION OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
Increase/
2023 2022 (Decrease)
Income
Government Grants (Excluding
Education Dept. Grants) 4,009,000 4,582,975 (573,975)
Others (Excluding Capital Grant &
Exceptional item) 119,320 608,746 (489,426)
Special Grants 5,127,492 1,716,200 3,411,292
Grant for Meals 11,899,723 10,904,405 995,318
21,155,534 17,812,326 3,343,208
Expenditure
Personnel (Excluding Approved Staff
Salaries) 14,526,234 14,309,103 217,131
Provision for Gratuity (918,064) (3,027,467) 2,109,403
Gratuity Paid 219,253 3,916,953 (3,697,700)
13,827,423 15,198,590 (1,371,167)
Establishment (Less: Exceptional items) 5,437,308 3,396,663 2,040,644
Administration (Less: Exceptional items
& Depreciation) 1,040,633 495,159 545,474
Direct Expenses (Excluding Food) 2,942,081 1,227,371 1,714,710
Food 11,655,836 10,232,292 1,423,544
Finance 24,625 12,350 12,275
VTC - (Profit)/Loss -
34,927,906 30,562,426 4,365,480
Excess of Expenditure over Income (13,772,372) (12,750,100) (1,022,272)

2024
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SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF , RATMALANA
EVALUATION OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Income

Government Grants (Excluding Education
Overseas Grants (Excluding capital Grant)
Others (Excluding Capital Grant &
Special Grants

Grant for Meals

Expenditure

Personnel (Excluding Approved Staff
Provision for Gratuity

Gratuity Paid

Establishment (Less. Exceptional items)
Administration (less Exceptional items &
Direct Expenses (Excluding Food )

Food

Finance

VTC - Loss

Excess of Expenditure over Income

NUFFIELD SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF & BLIND, KAITHADI

EVALUATION OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Income
Government Grants (Excluding Education
Dept. Grants)

Overseas Grants (Excluding Capital Grants)

Others
Special Grants
Grant for Meals

Expenditure
Personnel (Excluding Approved Staff

Provision for Gratuity
Gratuity Paid

Establishment (Less: Exceptional items)
Administration (Excluding Depreciation )
Direct Expenses (Excluding Food)

Food

Finance

VTC - Profit/( Loss)

Excess of Expenditure over Income

2024
ANNUAL REPORT

Increase/
2023 2022 (Decrease)
6,964,500 7,601,000 (636,500)
1,114,057 434,117 679,939
1,828,947 2,295,908 (466,961)
13,022,298 11,037,659 1,984,639
22,929,802 21,368,684 1,561,118
15,693,236 11,038,011 4,655,225
(5,216,575) (1,616,624) (3,599,951)
6,074,669 1,735,920 4,338,748
16,551,329 11,157,307 5,394,023
6,883,970 3,230,906 3,653,064
926,036 709,942 216,094
1,988,330 2,406,666 (418,336)
13,492,187 10,982,096 2,510,091
18,814 13,189 5,626
(389,8006) (93,605) (296,201)
39,470,860 28,406,500 11,064,360
(16,541,058) (7,037,816) (9,503,242)
Increase/
2023 2022 (Decrease)
944,200 1,008,750 (64,550)
2,421,261 1,494,264 926,997
16,201,317 5,567,635.00 10,633,682
20,419,758 13,857,560 6,562,198
39,986,536 21,928,209 18,058,327
15,292,247 17,267,690 (1,975,443)
(1,110,122) (3,068,327) 1,958,206
245,237 102,000 143,237
14,427,362 14,301,363 125,999
4,082,465 2,285,597 1,796,869
3,271,529 2,192,312 1,079,217
9,325,973 1,028,106 8,297,867
14,962,326 12,686,501 2,275,824
31,231 22,360 8,871
106,463 (53,983) 52,480
46,207,349 32,462,256 13,637,127
(6,220,814) (10,534,047) 4,421,200

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind
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EVALUATION OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND AND SCHOOLS AT A GLANCE

Income
Government Grants
(Excluding Education
Dept. Grants)

Others

Special Grants

Grant for Meals

Total Income
Expenditure

Personnel (Excluding
Approved Staff Salaries)
Provision for Gratuity

Gratuity Paid

LSIDISHINCIIL &
A Avninictrntinn

(Excluding Exceptional

items & Depreciation)
Direct Expenses

(Excluding Food)
Food

Finance
VTC (Profit/(Losses)

Excess of Income over
Expenditure

Board Staff Salaries
Government Grant
Received & Paid to
Approved Teachers
Total Salary

2024
ANNUAL REPORT

BOT OF School for School for Nuffield Total Total
CSDB the Blind the Deaf School 2023 2022

69,691,340 - 69,691,340 56,577,182
- 4,009,000 6,964,500 944,200 11,917,700 13,192,725

- 119,320 1,114,057 2,421,261 3,654,638 2,537,128

- 5,127,492 1,828,947 16,201,317 23,157,756 9,579,743

- 11,899,723 13,022,298 20,419,758 45,341,778 35,799,623
69,691,340 21,155,534 22,929,802 39,986,536 153,763,212 117,686,401
8,676,273 14,526,234 15,693,236 15,292,247 54,187,990 50,313,242
(570,575) (918,064)  (5,216,575) (1,110,122)  (7,815,335)  (8,124,776)
360,000 219,253 6,074,669 245,237 6,899,158 5,754,874
8,465,098 13,827,423 16,551,329 14,427,362 53,271,813 47,943,340
6,542,203 6,477,940 7,810,006 7,353,995 28,184,144 19,504,623
2,942,081 1,988,330 9,325,973 14.256.385 4,662,143

11,655,836 13,492,187 14,962,326 40,110,348 33,900,889

23,042 24,625 18,814 31,231 97,712 65,659
(389,8006) 106,463 (283,344) (147,588)

15,030,943 34,927,906 39,470,860 46,207,349 135,637,059 105,929,066
54,660,397 (13,772,372)  (16,541,058) (6,220,814) 18,126,153 11,757,335
0,689,644 12,979,552 9,892,661 12,881,501 42,443,358 37,317,394
13,970,511 20,050,152 16,703,834 50,724,498 51,986,251

6,689,644 26,950,064 29,942,813 29,585,335 93,167,856 89,303,645
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CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF & BLIND

List of Donors during the year 2023

(Amount Contributed in excess of Rs.15,000.00)

D.S. Jayasundara Trust

Zebra Technologies

Mr. Dilanka Jinadasa

Ms. Gayatri Amaratunga

Mr. Rohan Balasuriya

H C L Technologies

The Incorporated Trustees of The
Church of Ceylon

Ms. Shellomi Gunawardena
Wayamba Advertising Co Ltd
Mrs. Srinee Mendis & Family
Members

Department of Public Trustee
Janashakthi Ltd

David Pieris Group of Companies
Mr. M J A Cooray

The Colombo International
School (Sri Lanka ) Ltd

Ms. R. N Silva

M. A. Lanka (Pvt) Ltd

E. W. Balasuriya & Co
Methodist College

Mr. Shehan Stembo
Assemblies of God of Ceylon
MS. S. Gunadheera

Church of the Good Shepherd,
Thimbirigasyaya

CIC Holdings PLC

WS UBIT (Pvt) Ltd

Ms. Tehana Ranatunga

Mrs. Imali Ranasinghe

Mr. Y. M. E Fernando

Mr. A.R. Gunasekara

Mr Jeewaka Wijesinghe
Hayleys Plantation PLC

Dr. Sivapalan Vartharajan

Dr. LA.S.K. Fernando

Charles & Muriel de Soysa Trust
Ceylon Tea Marketing (Private )
Limited

B. Braun Lanka (Pvt) Ltd
Finlays Colombo Ltd

Mr. Hemaka Amarasuriya

Mr. Brian Selvadurai

Life Centre - Assembly of God
Holy Trinity Church

M:s. Sita Atukorale

Bishop's College

2024
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2,578,476.10

1,865,738.37
1,320,000.00
1,000,000.00
1,000,000.00
716,649.00
693,570.00

674,528.00
350,000.00
300,000.00

270,207.43
250,000.00
240,000.00
218,720.02
200,000.00

200,000.00
200,000.00
180,000.00
160,000.00
153,000.00
150,000.00
120,000.00
107,910.00

107,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00

100,000.00
90,000.00
80,000.00
70,200.00
70,000.00
65,000.00
60,000.00
60,000.00

Omega Line Ltd

Mr. S. Sandanarajah

Dr. J. N. Chinniah

The Colombo Fort Land &
Building PLC

Prof. Anuja Abayadeera

Ms. Upamalika Samarasooriya
Ms. Anukshi Rushika

Mrs. Sheila Fernando & Family
Mr. W. P. Hettiarachchi

Mr. Frida Leonarg

Mr. D.K. Hulangamuwa
Gynecologists and Obstetricians
Ladies Forum

Gallent Plus Security (Pvt) Ltd
Christ Church Galkissa (Dehiwela)
Christ Church - Mahadowa
Ceylon My Dream (Pvt) Ltd
Mlesna ( Ceylon) Ltd

Prof. Ranil Fernando

Mr. Sam Galappaththige

S.K. Wickremesinghe Trust
(Guarantee) Limited

S.T. Perera

Ms. Marise Bernadette Deckker
Akbar Brothers (PVT) Limited
The M. Loganathan Charitable
Trust

Singer Finance (Lanka) PLC
SHAR RASOOL

Norwegian Spirit (Pvt) Ltd
Nimal Motors

Ms. Jayanthi Dharmasena

Mr. Dulantha de Silva & Dinesh
Hettige

Lanka Commodity Brokers Ltd
Kelani Cables PLC

Church of St. Pauls, Milagiriya
Analytical Instruments (Pvt) Ltd
Ms. Y & S Fernando

Ms. Shari Jayawardhana

Ms. H.H. Lin

Mr. Tilak de Zoysa

Mr. Romesh De silva

Mr. R.A.B. J. Ranasinghe

Mr. L. De Alwis

Mr. C A Sharmila Anthony
Miss. S.N. Pakianathan

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind

55,000.00
55,000.00
55,000.00
50,000.00

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00

50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
50,000.00
45,500.00
45,000.00
40,000.00
37,500.00

36,000.00
35,000.00
32,500.00
30,000.00

30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00

30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
27,000.00
26,210.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
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J- Cey- Tea (Private) Ltd
Herbert Cooray Trust

Global Cargo Care (PVT) Ltd

Dr. & Mrs. H.N. Rajaratnam
Alliance Finance Company PLC
Aceref Spares (Pvt) Ltd

Dr. N.K. Fernando

"Buddhika, Punyasiri & Rose
Ariyagama"

The Church of Ceylon Mother's
Union

Ms. Mary Piyathissa

Mrs. Karuna Gunawardena

Mr. Mohamed Akram Cassim
Mr. Mahesh L. Ganwani

Mr. Devaka Prasanna Fernando
Mr. Albert Perera & Mrs. Margie
Perera Trust Fund

Hillwood College

Dr. Sriyanie Miththapala
Dharshana Bio Packaging (Pvt)
Ltd

Mr. T. Dharmarajah

Metecon Lanka (Pvt) Ltd

Mr. Ravika Perera

Tudor V. Perera - Co

Rasika Colombage

Ranaweera Nagasinghe & Co
Mr. Ajith Jayaratne

Mr. Anojan Peiris

Edinborough Products (Pvt) Ltd
Capital Trust Residencies Fortress

2024
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25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
23,300.00
20,000.00

20,000.00

20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00

20,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00

18,000.00
17,500.00
16,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
15,000.00
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SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND
List of Donors during the year 2023
(Amount Contributed in excess of Rs.10,000.00)

Samurdhi Bank 3,035,000.00
Mr. Buddhika Ariyagama 1,290,500.00
Hope for The Children 1,062,000.00
Social Service Department 774,000.00
The Manager, HNB Assurance PLC (PQ 108) 593,000.00
Ms. Nedra Kelaart 300,000.00
Dr. G. Jayatilaka / Mrs. Linda Baxter 276,040.25
Brandix Apparel Solutions Ltd 200,000.00
Municipal Council Dehiwala/Mount Lavinia 200,000.00
Mr. S Janakan 150,000.00
Satva Fund Sri Lanka 141,800.00
The Principal St. Thomas' Preparatory School Primary 133,490.00
Dr. Mrs. Imali Manoja Fernando 125,000.00
Mr. K U Pitigala 100,130.00
The Director, Mr. Marius Gomez 75,000.00
Ms. Dev Hanvella 74,000.00
Mr. Hemantha Jayashri & Mr. Chathuska Sooriyaarachchi 71,000.00
Mrs. Nelumnika Perera, Principal SFTB 62,500.00
Ms. Nimmie de Mel 55,000.00
Arunalandam Yesuvadian Trust 50,600.00
Ms. Indira Bandara 50,142.00
Mr. & Mrs. Manoj & Rochelle Singanayagam 50,000.00
Mr. D N P Pathberiya 50,000.00
Mr. Dilan Gooneratne 50,000.00
Mr. Saliya Sellahewa 50,000.00
Ms. Lasiitha Kulathilaka 50,000.00
Ms. Sarah Hewawasam 50,000.00
President, Sri Lanka Teacher's Travel Club 50,000.00
Rev. Samuel Sherrard 50,000.00
Mr. & Mrs. Mahela Fernando & Senani Jayasinghe 45,000.00
Mr. Shanaka Jayarathne 35,038.45
Mr. & Ms. Arjuna & Vanoji 32,000.00
Mrs. L. C. G. Soysa 32,000.00
Mrs. Atelier Lidwien 28,000.00
Mr. Anton Norbert 26,102.99
CCYM Past Members 25,000.00
Mr. Kashypa Dela 25,000.00
Mr. Gihan Perera 20,000.00
Mrs. P.D. Gunalan 20,000.00
Ms. Ruwani Kannangara 20,000.00
Mrs. Sonali Peter 15,000.00
Ms. M. D. Weerakkody 13,000.00
Ms. W. S. M. Fernando 13,000.00
Miss Deepa 12,500.00
Mr. & Mrs. S. K. & P. R. V. Welikala 12,000.00
Mr. L. J. Morris 10,000.00
Mr. Nandana Abeyrathna 10,000.00
Mr. Niranjan Figurado 10,000.00
Ms. Onara de Silva 10,000.00
Mr. T. N. B. Samath 10,000.00
Ms. M. A. Gooneratne 10,000.00
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SCHOOL FOR THE BLIND

IN KIND DONATIONS

Name Item
St.Thomas’ College, Bandarawela Stationary
Mr.Shehan Paul Tea Leaves

Maliban Biscuits Manufacturing (Pvt ) Ltd

Milk powder, Biscuits

Mr.H.D Harischandra Dry Rations
Samurdhi Bank Rice
Mrs.l Muthtetuge Dry Rations

Mr.lvan Marcus

Knitting needles

Mrs.Nirmalee Wijekoon Clothes
Mrs.Sam Milk powder
The Ceylon bible society Dry Rations

George Stuart Health Pvt Ltd Miscellaneous (Padlocks & latches, Food covers,
Mosquito nets, Cloth racks, Bed sheets and pillow cases,

Towels, Tent cover

Mrs.Thilakawardena Dry Rations

The university hospital - KDU Miscellaneous (Mosquito nets, Baby Items, Tooth brushes,

Tooth paste, Girls sanitary, Towel Racks, Mosquito coils

Mr.Indika Wijenayake Braille Paper Bundle
Church of Good shepherd — T'gasyaya Stationary

Lanka Canaries (Pvt) Ltd MD Cordial, Chutney, Jelly

Old Boys Association Dry Rations, Miscellaneous (Table clothes

Soaps )
Ms.Melinda Coggins Dry Rations
Save the Children Org. Stationary
Ms.Chamindreenie Udawattage Cakes, Bottles

Royal College — Buddhist Association White canes, Stationary
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Name

Y.V.P Jayarathne

Rotary Club — Mid Colombo

C.L Peiris
K.T.N De Silva

Mihindu Daham Pasala

The church of Good shepherd

Brandix Corp.
SL Military Police

Seva Vanitha — SL Navy

Mr.Sanjeewa Algama
Mr.Dihan Durage

Church of the covenant, Thalawathugoda

Seva Vanitha unit — Mrs. Mala Lamahewa

2024
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Item

Miscellaneous (Soaps, Biscuits)

Singer Mega Artisan Sewing Machine

Dry Rations
Dry Rations & Miscellaneous (Steel Cupboards, T Shirts

Miscellaneous (Vim, Tooth brushes, Tooth paste)
Dry Rations
Sanitary ltems

Dry Rations
New pc with Equipment
Sports ltems

Sanitary Items

Perkins braille writer
Story books braille version

White boards

Stationary

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind




SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
List of Donors during the year 2023
(Amount Contributed in excess of Rs.10,000.00)

Samurdhi Bank 5,950,000.00
Department of Social Services Western Province 814,500.00
Ms. Yolande Fernandopulle 200,000.00
Municipal Council Dehiwala /Mount Lavinia 200,000.00
Ms. Jayantha Randeni and Friends 180,000.00
Mr. & Ms. Tennyson & Vinitha Rodrigo Trust Committee 179,625.00
Ms. L. Fohler, Ms. S.D. Fohler & Ms. A. Fohler 100,000.00
The Secretary Blackwood Rotary 97,061.38
Mr. Sujith and Mr. Jehan CanagaRetna 94,600.00
Ms. Dev Hanvella 74,000.00
Mr. Vohab Aferidon 70,000.00
Ms. Shellomi Gunawardana 67,750.00
Arunalandam & Trust 50,600.00
Balasubramuniam Family 50,000.00
Mr. Eknath Weerasinghe 50,000.00
Mr. Jehan CanagaRetna 50,000.00
Mr. Malith Danushka 50,000.00
Mr. Suba Balasubramanium 50,000.00
Mrs. P K Dedigama 50,000.00
Ms. M K Jayasekara 50,000.00
Islamic Centre for the Physically Handicapped 36,500.00
Lion Jacintha Fernando & Lion Nimal Anthony 29,330.00
Ms. N J Jayaweera 25,200.00
Mrs. Manisha Pieris 25,000.00
Gamma Pizzakraft Lanka (PVT) Ltd 21,000.00
Soroptomist Foundation 20,465.00
Mr. Laknath Gunawardena 20,000.00
Mr. Janath 20,000.00
Ms. Vibila 20,000.00
Lions Club of 306 C1 15,000.00
Mr. & Mrs. S.K Welikala and P.R.V. Welikala 12,000.00
Mrs. Kalyani Senevirathne 10,000.00
Mrs. Ramya Dharmawardena 10,000.00
Ms. Dilrukshi Fernando 10,000.00
Ms. Gihanthi Abeyrathne 10,000.00
The Manager Bank of Ceylon 10,000.00
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Name

Mr Shehan Paul

Mrs Manel Porter
Ms Taniya Perera

Mr Thejasiri
Ekenayaka/Ms Udara
Ekenayaka/Ms Rohini
Ekenayaka

Quality food

Ms Anisha and Menik
Mr Desmond ( Elanka
shop)

Mr Jude and Mrs
Jeewani

Ms Thanuja
Sandanayaka

Ms Shellomi
Gunewardena

Lank Canaries(Pvt)Ltd
Mr. George Philipiah
Mr A.P.Loganathan
Mr Saman de Silva
Samurdhi

Ms.Indra
Muttetuwegama
Maliban Milk Products
Pvt Ltd

Rotrac Club

Mr. Prenath
Ranasingha
Mr Rasanga
Dharshana
Mr. Indika
Kathriarachchi

Mr A Jayathilaka
Bible Society

Ms.Indra
Muttetuwegama

2024
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SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
IN KIND DONATIONS

Item

Tea Leaves
Dry Rations
Sanitary Items

Dry Rations

Dry Rations
Dry Rations

Dry Rations
Dry Rations,Medicine

Sanitary ltems

Refreshments,Miscellaneou
s(camera,Battery, battery
charger,2GB SD card, data
cable,Stool
cover,Storybooks, Table
mat,Laser
Printer,Compatible
Toner,Ceiling Fan)

MD Cordial, Chutney, Jelly
Denim Material

Telesonic Ceiling fans

Clothes
Red Rice

Dry Rations & Clothes

Milk Powder

Dry Rations,Sanitary
Items,Miscellaneous(White
board Marker
pens,Ink,Books)

Dry Rations,Medicine
Iron

Dry Rations

Dry
Rations,Medicine,Stationary
Stationary

Tea Leaves

Name

Sewa Vanitha Unit
Ms. Tahani Perera
Ms. Melind Coggins
All ‘bout children
Montessori

Mrs. D.M. Kumuduni
Ms. Sophie

Mr Malith Danushka
Mrs.D.M.Kumuduni
Cherish Biscuits (Pvt)
Ltd.

MMM International
Mr.Chrishan de Mel
Ms.Udeni Abeysinghe
Mr.Max Toucher
Mrs. Thilini
Wijesekera

Hansadi Dasanma
Mambula,

Ms.Udara Piyumal
Tyronne de Silva,
Mr.K.T,N,de Silva,
A.S.P.,Staff, ASP for
IGP,Police
HQ,Colombo 1.

Trevinee de Silva

Mr. Christo

Mr.Bandula
Jayaweera,
Mr.Chandana
Atukorale,
Mr.Nuwan
Jayaweera,Director -
People &
Culture,Gamma Pizza
Hut

Mes. Jacintha (lions
Club of Pettah)

Ms.Priyanthi de Silva
Ms. Sriyani
Senevirathna

Mrs. | Ganegodagedra
Mrs. Mavel Potte

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind

Item

White board markers
Dry Rations
Dry Rations

Towel Racks

Dry Rations
Sony Brava TV
Stationary

Dry Rations

Dry Rations

Stationary
Stationary
Clothes

Stationary

Sanitary Items

Plastic Cabinet

Dry Rations
Dry Rations

Dry Rations

Cupboards

Sanitary Items

Rayovac Crystal Clear
Hearing Aid Batteries

Dry Rations

Sports Item

Sports
Item,Stationary,Refreshmen
ts,Girl Guide
Uniforms,Computer Tables

Food Processor
Dry Rations

Stationary
Dry Rations,Sports Kit,




75

SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF
IN KIND DONATIONS

Name

A.T.Jayaweera
Ms.Malkanthi Bandara
All Saints' Church,
Pettah

Mr.Saman Niwantha
Rotorac Club of
Colombo

Dr. Gayangi von
Heimendabhl
Ms.K.Madanayake
Mr.Rohan Gunarathna
Zonal Education Office
Kilinochchi South
Mr.Shantha

Mrs. Ramani
Ekanayake

Girl guide association

Ms. Dilrukshi Silva

Mrs. Zinufa Razik

Mrs. Swarnamali
Fernando

Kerk Solutions (Pvt)Ltd
Rev. Kim,Methodist
Church

2024
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Item

Porcelain Plates
Stationary,Socks
Nippon Paint
Dry Rations

Dry Rations

Classic Mattresses

Dry Rations
Organ

Dry Rations
Dry Rations
Stationary

Cosmatic Items

Dry
Rations,Miscellaneous(Brist
ol Board,Brass Oil Lamp
Paint Brushes,Stationary
Miscellaneous
(Tables,Rack,Deep Freezer)
Stationary

Stationary,Sports Items
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NUFFIELD SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF & BLIND
List of Donors during the year 2023

(Amount Contributed in excess of Rs. 10,000.00)

CFLI Project

Dialog Axiata PLC

Zonal Director, Thenmaradcy.

IMHO Canada

Roman Roth

Let Us Help Now

Department of Social Services

Mrs. Thevakie Karunagaran

Ms. Satara and Ms. Karuka

Mrs. Gowry Raja and Rosenth

ICHIYA DONATION Nichsan Ramiya (Lisa
Eswaran, Anparasi Eswaran, Karoline Olga
Werner, Malike Simsek, Roman Graf)
Ms.Sulani Fernando

Mr.Arumugathas

Dr. Royce Arasaretram

Mrs. Pathmanathan

Mr. Thayapaarn Ponniah

Mrs. Ramani Santhiapillai

Tasha, Sam, Sabina, Chris,Erin and
Jarrod,Elizabeth, Luke,Rachel,
Katy,Alan,Tsveta,Angela,Carol,Debbie,
and Michelle

Mr. Gajamuhan Balakrishner

Mr. Hyrine Arc Gnanaretnam

Mrs. Pathmanathan

Mr. Ambalavanar Kugathasan

Mr. Ari Gnanasakthi

Mr. George Coomarasamy

Mr. K. Navaneethakumar

Mrs. Kamalakumary Sivasubramaniam
Mr.& Mrs. Lavanya Vijairam,
Ms.Ghajaniya Vijay, Ms. Biruntha Krishna
Irrupalai Get together 2023, Canada
Mr. & Mrs. Jeromshan Diana

Mr. K. and Mrs. S.Pradheepan

Ms. Janaki Rajathurai

Mrs. Sivakumaran Yogarany

Mr. Namashivayam Yoganathan

Ms. Sharminie Niles

Mr. Giritharan Thambiaiah

Ms. Shiam Sathi (Ms. Shiamala
Sathiyaseelan)

Mrs. R. Kulasingam

Mr. Kovinthar Family, Grand Children &
Mr. Pandiyan

Mrs. Logeswary Sivapathasuntharam
Mr. Vairamuttu Kamalanathan

Ms. Jegatheeswary Sakthyvel
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8,792,604.00
2,160,960.00
1,937,880.00
1,630,700.00
1,499,700.00
997,707.66
934,600.00
858,904.00
834,248.61
480,876.36
445,550.00

441,000.00
400,000.00
303,333.00
300,000.00
300,000.00
300,000.00
246,700.00

224,000.00
207,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
195,800.00
193,050.00
193,000.00

185,000.00
184,750.00
180,000.00
180,000.00
175,000.00
175,000.00
174,600.00
163,462.50
158,000.00

156,000.00
155,000.00

150,000.00
150,000.00
143,000.00

Satva Fund Sri Lanka'

Ms. Keshna Raveendran

Mes. Pearl Chinnakone

Mr. Jegathesan Santhuru

Mr. Gunaseelan Sornalingam

Mr. Nirujan Raj

Mr. Selvamohan Abiram

Mr. Kanagaratnam Amalan

. M. Jeyasingam Eeshwa

Mr. Chandrachekaram

Mr. Kathir Apputhurai and Mr.
Thushyanthan Gunasigam

Mr. Thushyanthan Piraveena

Mr. Nadarajah Mahenthiran

Mr. Ramalingam Sivarasa & Mrs. Sivarasa
Mangaleswary

Mr. Kokulan Paramsothy

Mr. K.Ruban

Ms. Renuka Yoganathan

Mr. Jehan CanagaRetna

Dr. Srinivashan Maheswaran

Mrs. S.Sivagangabalan

Ms. Tharuni Balasundaram

Mr. Kanthasamy Suthakaran

Ms. Cyndia Jeyandra

Nalliah's friends at work (In memory of
Late Mr. Nalliah Murugavelraja)

Mr. & Mrs. Jeromshan Diana

Late Mr. Nadarajah Pushpanathan
Mes. Suba Francis

Ms. Usha Ratnagobal

Mes. Viveka Arulanantham

Mrs. Vasanthy Karunaharan

Ms. Dhamayanthy Pathmanathan

Ms. Nowela Divyaneshan

Mrs. C. S. Sabapathypillai

Mr. Gnasekaram

Late Mrs. Theivendram Thavamalar (Co.
Mr. Theivendram Navaneethan)

Mr. Markandu Selvanithi

Mrs. Pranavan Lavapriya

Mr. Francis Jesuthasan Fabian

Mr. A. Kugathasan (Mr. & Mrs. Pushpa
Naveenan's birthday)

Ms. Mariyathas Meenuja

Mrs. Valatina Dorin

Sri Lanka Red Cross Society- Jaffna Branch
Ms. Caroline Arasaratnam

Mr. P. Ganathas

Mr. K. Thangarathinam

<
S SSSSS33S

140,400.00
132,100.00
130,000.00
123,000.00
120,500.00
121,600.00
121,000.00
111,530.00
111,000.00
110,080.00
110,000.00

108,000.00
100,000.00
110,000.00

110,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00

99,128.00

92,000.00

91,850.00
90,000.00
90,000.00
87,000.00
85,000.00
86,028.00
82,000.00
80,600.00
80,000.00
77,110.14
75,000.00

75,000.00
73,000.00
72,000.00
72,000.00

72,000.00
70,000.00
70,000.00
69,000.00
68,000.00
68,000.00
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Mr. Pirasan, Amentha, Rosenth, Gowry,
and Rajagobal

Late Mr. Nithiananthan

Mrs .J. Santhiravathani

St. John Family - Germany & London, Mr
&Mrs. Matheeswaran Sasikala (Kopay)
Mr.& Mrs. Alban Family (llavalai)
The Pera E-14 Tamil

Mr. Tharmagunasingham Adhrit

Mr. Nethurshan Nagarajah

Ms. Yaalini Wanyun

Sister Paskari and her Family

Ms. J. Vaishnavi

Mr. K. Surenthiran (Mr.Harsih)

Ms. Navam Tharsini

Late Dr. Saravanabawan

Late Mrs. Gloria Chandrarani Kulasigham
Ms. S. Ashna

Mr. Ragulan Ravirajan

Late Mrs. Thangarani Ratnam

Ms. Lukshmi Nalliah

Late Dr. Mrs. Puvaneswary Sivapalan
National Institute of Education

Mr. S. Sabeshan

Mr. N. Sasikumar

Mr. Jehan CanagaRetna

Mr.N. Thanenthiran

Ms. Usha Ratnagobal

Mr. J. Selvarajah

Mr. Santhirabalan Kathir

Late Mr. Nagamuttu Sinnathurai

Mr. Prins G.Thambiah

Pearl Chinnakone

Ms. Aruvi

Lions Club of Nallur

Mr. Dinesh Vinthujan

Late Mrs. S. Kanagamma

Late Mrs. Sivapakiyam

Mrs. Kamsha Thayabaran

Mrs. Panchalingam

Mr.S. Annalingam

Ms. Mano Vethavanam

Mr. Thavachelvan

Sam and Bharatha

Ms. Abarnisha and Ms. Arunisha

Mr. Srikantharasa Kajan

Mr. Thiraviyam and Mr. Velupillai Family
Mr. Sivakumar Nivetha

Ms. Krishnakumar Varnika

Mrs. Puvaneshwary Jeyaradnam
Late Ms. Damayanthi Chinniah

Mr. Surendran Sukeshan

Mrs. Thanusha Sivasuthan
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46,768.00

46,000.00
46,000.00
46,000.00

45,000.00
44,000.00
44,000.00
45,467.57
43,000.00
43,000.00
43,000.00
43,000.00
43,000.00
43,000.00
43,000.00
41,000.00
41,000.00
41,000.00
41,000.00
40,550.00
40,500.00
40,187.16
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
39,000.00
38,500.00
38,000.00
38,000.00
37,000.00
37,000.00
37,200.00
36,500.00
36,500.00
36,000.00
36,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00

Mrs. Vasantharathan llakiya

Mr. Nitharshan Shanmugeswaran
Mr. Balasubramaniam Family

Mr. T. Vaalaipillai

Late Mr. Mayilvaganam and Mr.
Saravanmuttu

Mr. & Mrs. Matheeswaran Sasikala
Mr. Mylvaganam Arulkumar

Ms. Dushika Emanuel

Late Mr. Kanthaiya Panchacharam
Mr. S. Siva

Late Mr. S. Satheeskumar

Mr. & Mrs. Nirmalan Thabonithi
Mr. Ary Joel

Late Mr. Subramaniam Thesingarajah
Late Mr. llayathambi Subramaniam
Mr. I. Kanesu

Mes. Sivanenthiran Kavitha

Mr. Shiyaan Rishirungan

Mr. Y. Charles

Mr. Meelan and Ms. Meela

Mr. T. Vibishan & Mr. T. Vigash
Mr. Thevarajah Nadarajah

Ms. Vakirtha

Mr. Prenthan Sinthu (Ms.Leyana and Mr.

Amsith)

Ms. Thurkatharsini Muralitharan
Mrs. Vasuky Janshan

Late Ms. Manoharan Sathiyapriya
Mrs. Dharini Agilan

Mr. Ponnuthurai Shanmuganathan, Mrs.

S.Loganajaki

Rafaile Expo, France

Late Mrs. Vallipuram Maheswary
Mr. M. Kanagasabapathy

Mr. Pranavan Jathush

Mr. Palanathan Gajien

Mr. Uthayakumar Ponnuthurai Family
Mr. Jeyabalan Satheeskumar
Mr. Kasiyar Velupillai

Mr. J. Senthooran
Ms.Thaneswaran Ashwini

The Canada Uroum Uravum
Ms. M.Arani

Mr. M. Selvakumar

Mrs. K. Yogamalar
Ms.Pratheepan Pratheepa

Mr. Rubikaran Aksith

Ms. Jeny

Mr. Sinnathambi Murugathas
Late Mr. A. Thamotharampillai
Mr. Nanthasri Harith

Mr. A. Arulrajan & Nihara
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35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00

35,000.00
35,000.00
35,000.00
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34,000.00
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34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00

34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00
34,000.00

34,000.00
33,000.00
33,000.00
33,000.00
33,000.00
32,000.00
31,000.00
31,000.00
31,000.00
31,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
30,000.00
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Mr. Sivamohan Vembukumar

Mr. Pavalenthiran

Late Mr. & Mrs. Viyayaradnam

Ms. Yogarajah Shamilathevi

Late Mrs. Adaikalam Edveesamma
Late Mr. Kanapathipillai

Late Mrs. Sathasivam Thanalaxmi Co.
Mrs. Vijayabaskaran Pushparani
Ms. Sagunthala Jeyaratnam

Ms. Amayah Roshan

Ms. Thanansiya Matheeswaran
Melbourne Charity Group

Ms. Vino Arnold

Ms. Mayuran Tharsini

Late Ms. Nojel Nivetha

Mr. & Mrs. Ranjith & Mie

Mr. Ambalavanar Senthuran

Ms. T. Prathakini

Mr. &Mrs. Vijayakumar Vijikala

Mr. Vishvanathan Jeyakumar

The Arulanandham Yesuvadiyan Trust
Mr. Selvam

Mrs. V. Vasanthi

Mr. Anantharasa

Mr. Sellathurai Dhevarjun

Late Mrs. Loothamma Rasathurai
Ms. Sugetha Kandiah

Mr. Ponnaiya Ketheeswaran Family
Mr. Kathirithambi Sivanathan

Mrs. Rosan Sayanthini

Late Mr. Kandaiyah Thurairasa
Mrs. Shanthanajaki

Late Mrs. Leelavathi Kirishnamoorthy
Mrs. G. Jeyanthimala

Late Mr. George Cristopher

Late Mr. Subaramaniam Theivendram
Mrs. Late Alagaratnam Kanagapooranam
Mr. Jaykishen Sritharan

Late Mr. S. Thiravijaraja

Dr. Shiran Fernando

Mr. S. Abiran

Ms. Thikhana Pakitharan

Late Mrs. Irasarathinam Yogeswary
Mes. Yasothini

Mrs. Jehan

Ms. Neluya Siva

Mrs. Kunaratnam Lalithathevy

Late Mr. Sivaprakasam Nadarajah
Mr. Sumanthiran Mithiran

Late Mr. Anton Anthonipillai

Mr. Subramaniam Rasamani

Ms. Saranja

Late Mrs. Thilakavathiyamma
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27,000.00
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24,000.00
24,000.00
24,000.00
24,000.00
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Late Mrs. Kirubamalar David Ratnanathan
Mr. P. Kunasingam

Mr. Rajagobal Ratnasabapathy
Mrs. Uthayachandran Tharani and Mr.
Uthayachandran Thushyanthan
Canada High Commission

Ms. K. Kayalvili

Mr. Gnanasothy

Mrs. Poopathiyammal

Ms. Stephanie Moses

Ms. Manula Sivas

Mrs. Premalatha Rajasingam
Late Mr. Kulanthai Kanesh

Ms. Kandeepan Lakshmi

Mr. M. Shanmugarasa

Mr. Rajathurai Patkunarajah

Late Mrs. Vanachadchy Thevathasan
Mr. Laavanyan Timothi

S. Roobakrishnan

Mr. & Mrs. Prakash Swarna

Mr. Jeyakanthan Ashwinth

Mr. Mayilvaganam Kalaichelvan and Mr.
Mayilvaganam Ravichelvan

Ms. Prakasini Ramkumar

Mr. Satkunam

Mr. Alexander Hope

The Rajaratta University, Jaffna Students,
Akamakilthiddam

Late Mr. Kulaveerasingham

Mr. Thavarajah Rajitharan

Mr. Nilufer De Silva

Mr. Sinnathambi Sinnathurai

Ms. Thilak Amiratharoobini

Mrs. P. Nagaranjitham

Late Dr. Kaneshan

Ms. N. Cherominika

Mr. S. Siva

Ms. Slojana Kanagaratnam

Mr. Kumareshan

Ms. Roshan Sayanthini

Ms. Sulojana Kanagaratnam

Late Mrs. Gowrythevy

Late Mr. Francis Mariyathas

Mr. Senthil Arunagirinathan

Late Mrs. Arulmery

Late Mrs. Archunan Kannahi
Lions club of Vaddukoddai

Ms. Suganthi Pathmaraj

Late Mr. K. Velupillai

Late Mr. Nadanasabeshan

Mr. Thirunavukkarasu Sivalingam
Mr. S. Francis
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Late Mrs. Balasingam Kanmani - Co. Mrs.

Sureswaran Sivatharsini, Switzerland
Ms. Neluya Siva

Mr. & Mrs. Niroj Tharsika

Late Mrs. Mayilvaganam Sinnathankam
Mr. Nagarajan Family

Mr. K. Sivalingam

National Child Protection Authority
The University of Jaffna

Mrs. W. De Silva

Ms. W. De Silva

Ms. Kajendran Vinitha

Mr. & Mrs. Kunaradanam Karunavathy
Ms. Nanthakumar Naveena

Mr. Kunaradnam Ragul

Ms. Thadshajini Ketheeswaranathan
Ms. Thiyarah

Ms. S. Kamalarani

Ms. Raj Thushajini

Mr. Rameenth

Mrs. S. Mathivathana

Mr. Sriram

Mr. Dayalan & Joseph

Vasanthi & Jonathan

Ms. A. Sasivathani

In Memory of Late Mr. Daya Alagoda
Late Mr. Vallipuram Jegatheeswaran
Late Mr. Vallipuram Ponnambalanathan
and Mrs. Rani Ponnambalanathan
Sivam Mahal Tex

Mr. Nanthakumar Anoch

Mes. Srikaneshan Kajani

Mr. Abilash

Wildlife and Nature Protection Society-
Youth Wing

Ms. Ashmiya

Ms. Rosina S

Ms. Yashna Srimugunthan

Aj & Shalini

Ms. Sutharsini

Mr. Suthakaran Thiviyan

Ms. Tharmitha Jeyakumar

Ms. Sinnathurai Thanalaxmi

Late Mr. Kulasekaram Annalaxmi
Mr. & Mrs. Suresh Manjula

Mr. Ponneriyam Nadarajah

Mrs. Kamalini Kanaganayagam

Mr. Sinnaiya Santhirasekaram

Mrs. Navamalar

Mr. Kanthaiya Loganathan

Ms. Alistan Krishtila
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NUFFIELD SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF & BLIND

IN KIND DONATIONS

Name

Kanapathipillai Kariraj

Rev. S. S. Gnanarajah

Yarl Osai Agamagil Project

Mr. Wishwarathan Jeyakumar
Amara Somasundram

Lale Mr. M. Selvakumar

Mr. S. Niles

Mr. Nesakumar

Mr. K. Ktheeswaran

Mr &Mrs Jeyandran And Kils From
UK Patrick S College Old Boys A/L
91 Batch

The Rajarata University
Mr. A. Kalish

Thenmarachi South Co-Operative
Kodikamam

Mr. Moreen Kumar & Kids
Australia

Mr. Samier
Ms. Vasantharathan llakiya
Mr. P. Kajendran

Mrs. S. Kirubamalar

Zonal Director
Mrs. Mahenthiran Selvarani
Mahil

Zonal Director Of Zonal Education
Office

OGA,

Mr. Pirabaharan Kanis

Ms. Kavina Mahenthiran

World Food Programme
Mr. Thirukoneswaralingam
Mr. Nadarajah Mahendran

Mr. Paulraj
Mr. Karthik
Mabhil Group
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Item
Uniforms
Sweets
Stationery
Stationery
Sweets
Food Item
Gift Items

Electrical
Equipment

Electrical
Equipment

Stationery
Fruits, Sweets,
Stationery

Dry Rations

Stationery

Stationery
School Bags
Food Items

Biscuits, Food
Items

Stationery
Biscuits

Biscuits
Stationery

Cleaning Agents
Electrical
Equipment
Sweets

Milk Powder
Milk Powder
Biscuits

Dry Rations
Toiletries

Milk Powder

Hygiene
Products

Dry Rations
Sweets

Stationery

Name
The Master of Education Group 10

Ms. Shamila Kurukulasuriyan

Mr. Srikaran

Ms. Kuganeshan Parameshwary
Mr. Paulraj

Mrs.Thanusha Sivasuthan

Suba Balasupramaniyam

Mr. Pirabaharan Abilsh

Ms. Amara Somasundram
Mr. J. P. Rajah

Students, Sulaxshan, Pusparaj

K. S. Ponnampalam & Sons

Ichiya, Nichsan Ramiya

Kanagamma Foundation

Mr. T. Jenath

Let Us Help Now Foundation

Let Us Help Now Foundation

Mr. Priyadarshikan
National Institute of Education
Mr. M. Kanagasabapathy

Principal, The School for The Deaf

Dr. Shiran Fernando

Ms. Kamalanathan Subarna & Mr.
Kamalanathan Lavinthan

Let Us Help Now Foundation
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Item
Stationery
Electrical
Equipment
Stationery
Sweets
Dry Rations
Sweets
Milk Products,
Cleaning Agents
Handwork
Materials
Sweets
Sweets
Milk Powder
Sweets
Dry Rations
Camera & Sound
Equipment
Electrical
Equipment
Sweets
Stationery
Bedding
Stationery
Sanitizing Agents
Electrical
Equipment
Stationery
Learning Aids,
Toys
Learning Aids,
Clock

Sweets
Games
Sweets

Clothing
Accessories

Footwear
Clothing Items
Books
Electrical ltems

Stationery

Games, Learning
Aids
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NUFFIELD SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF & BLIND
IN KIND DONATIONS

Mr. Nagarajan Family Sweets
Mr. Rajah Hoole Plants
Ms. Mohini Amarasingam Sweets

2024
ANNUAL REPORT

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind




RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
OF THE CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND

For the year ended 31st December 2023
Statement of Income and Expenditure 2023 2022

Donations received:

Donations received: 16,872,552 16,327,697
Income from other activities: 1,012,565 244,729
17,885,117 16,572,426
Expenses
Transfer of Fund to CSDB 16,024,403 12,300,000
Other Expenses 1,509,808 2,423,730
17,534,211 14,723,730
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 350,906 1,848,696
Accumulated Fund at the beginning of the year 3,199,986 1,351,290
Accumulated fund at the end of the year 3,550,892 3,199,986
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RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE

OF THE CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
For the year ended 31st December 2023
Statement of Cash Flows 2023 2022

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Excess of Income over Expenditure 350,906 1,848,696
Adjustment For :

Depreciation 6,534 3,895

Operating Surplus before working capital changes 357,440 1,852,591

Decrease / (Increase) in Interest Receivable
Decrease / (Increase) in Receivable

Decrease / (Increase) Accrued Expenses 344,571 15,446

Net Cash generated from operating activities 702,011 1,868,037

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment

Net Cash generated from Investing activities 702,011 1,868,037

Cash flows from Financial activities

Retained Earning (143,498)

Net Cash generated from Investing activities 558,514 1,868,037
Net Increase /Decrease in cash and cash Equivalent 558,514 1,868,037
cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 3,382,097 1,514,061
cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year - Note-A 3,940,611 3,382,097
Note - A

Money Market Account (Bank) 3,905,611 3,903,905
Bank Balance 35,000 (521,808)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3,940,611 3,382,097

The Board of Trustees of the Ceylon School for the Deaf and Blind
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RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE OF THE CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
List of Donors during the year 2023
(Amount Contributed in Excess of Rs.10,000/-)

Dr. Romesh & Dr.Mrs.Anila Dias 2,400,000.00
Bandaranaike )
Mr.R Renganathan 1,200,000.00 Ms.Maneesha de Silva 120,000.00
Ms.M.Winsor 880,000.00 Ms.Sakunthala Mendis 120,000.00
Principal-Ladies' College 620,000.00 Ms.Shellomi H.Gunawardena 120,000.00
Mr.& Mrs. Annmarie & Jose Perez 513,000.00 Ms.Sheronne de Silva 120,000.00
KDA Intake 1,2 & 3 184,403.25 Prof.Janaka de Silva 120,000.00
Mr.Mayura Botejue 288,000.00 S Thomas' College,Mount Lavinia 120,000.00
Console Electronics (Pvt) Ltd 250,000.00 MSMAD U Prasadanie 120,000.00
Mr.& Mrs.Peiris 250,000.00 Stretchline Ltd (UK) 112,508.08
Ms.Shamila Jayasekara 250,000.00 Ms.Devika Bulathsinghala 105,000.00
Ms.Sita Williams 241,637.44 Mokshini, Ayendra and their "legal 100,000.00

family".
Ms.Radhika Selvanayagam 240,000.00 )

Mr.P.Sivakumaran 100,000.00
Ms.Githangani Fernando 200,000.00

Mr.Saranga Makeswaran 100,000.00
Ms.Thilani Gammanpila 192,000.00

Ms.Anoma Jayatilaka 100,000.00
Mr. A.Sivakumaran 175,500.00

Mrs.Indra Llewellyn 98,052.90
Mr.M.M.Bulathsinghala 170,000.00

Maalyn Dias Trust 96,000.00
S. Thomas’ College Old Boys 160,000.00

- . Mr. & Mrs.ICS & KSA & RA & RT 96,000.00

Association(Australia)

Edward
Mr.Priyantha Gunasinghe 120,000.00

Mr.&Mrs.Jacob 96,000.00
Dr.Harsha Alles 120,000.00

Mrs.Deanne Wilson 96,000.00
Hillwood College 120,000.00

Mrs.Manohari Sellamuttu 96,000.00
J.D. & Sons (Pvt) Ltd 120,000.00

Ms.Sonali Fernando 96,000.00
Mr.L.D.Niyangoda 120,000.00 )

Rotary club of Bridgend-UK 95,692.50
Mr.Ramindu de silva 120,000.00

Mr.Madhuka Wijayasiri 90,000.00
Mr.Sujeewa Rajapakshe 120,000.00

Ms.Roveesha Fernando 88,000.00
Mr.Tyronne de Silva 120,000.00

Mr.C.R.Wijesinghe 75,000.00
Mr.Udayashanth Fernando 120,000.00

Mr.G.V.M.Nanayakkara 75,000.00
Mrs.Kiruthigah Ashokamithran 120,000.00

Ms.Lilanie Geiger 64,891.00
Ms.Anuradha Perera 120,000.00

Mr.& Mrs.Samindra & Kim Fernando 62,700.00
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RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE OF THE CEYLON SCHOOL FOR THE DEAF AND BLIND
List of Donors during the year 2023
(Amount Contributed in Excess of Rs.10,000/-)

Mr.Rajitha Fernando 61,564.00 Mrs.Sunil de Silva 48,000.00
Dr.Upul Fernando 60,000.00 Ms.Anushka Weeraratne 48,000.00
Mr.Supun Jayasinghe 60,000.00 Ms.Deepika Walpita 48,000.00
Mr.U.K.L Mahanama 60,000.00 Ms.Hiranthi Attygalle 48,000.00
Ms.D M S A De Silva 60,000.00 Ms.L.R.Lawrence 48,000.00
Mr.Vikas Patil 59,060.00 Ms.Manique Wijesurendra 48,000.00
Mrs.Dakshini Fernando 53,000.00 Ms.Samanda de Livera 48,000.00
Mr.Shawn de Silva 52,000.00 Ms.Shalini & Mr.Shiyan Leelananda 48,000.00
Dr.Mrs.Ayesha Muthuveloe 50,000.00 Ms.Sheryll Jinasena 48,000.00
Dr.V.M.Thavarajah 50,000.00 Mr.& Mrs.Charles & Corrine 48,000.00
) Gunasekara
Mr.Astrid Costa 50,000.00 St. Sebastians College-Moratuwa 45,560.00
Mrs.D.Thambyrajah 50,000.00 Mr.Kanishka Premathilake 43,000.00
Dr.& Mrs.N.Y.Wijemanne 48,000.00 Mr.B.H.P.K.Thilakaweera 42,000.00
Dr.Harsha & Mrs.Jenniffer 48,000.00 Mrs.Shamindri Peiris 40,000.00
Aturupane
. Ms.Sharmini Sinniah 40,000.00
Dr.Mrs.Naomali Amarasena 48,000.00
i . . Mr.Sanas Ragukumar 39,000.00
Dr.Tilak Siyambalapitiya 48,000.00
) o Mr.Julian Fernando 34,000.00
Essajee Carimjee & Co.Ltd 48,000.00
Finlays Colombo Ltd 30,000.00
Mr. & Mrs. Vasantha Leelananda 48,000.00
L Mr Supun Jayasinghe 30,000.00
Mr.& Mrs.C.M.Wirasinghe 48,000.00
. . Mr.Rushdi Rafeek 30,000.00
Mr.& Mrs.Romani de Silva 48,000.00
Ms.Chinthika Amarasena 30,000.00
Mr.Don Kuruppu 48,000.00
. Dr.C.Maithri 30,000.00
Mr.Harsha de Silva 48,000.00
. Church of the Upper 24,000.00
Mr.Lal Dissanayake 48,000.00
Ms.M.D.Rodrigo 24,000.00
Mr.M Devakumar 48,000.00
. Mr.Mighara Senanayake 10,000.00
Mr.M.C.L.de Alwis 48,000.00
) Ms.Kanthimathie Kalansuriya 10,000.00
Mr.Soloman Muttiah 48,000.00
Ms.Thushanthi Fernando 10,000.00
Mr/s. Jehan & Rehan Leelananda & 48,000.00
Family
Mrs.Nilanthi Jinasena 48,000.00
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Meal Donations

(Amount Contributed In Excess Of Rs. 50,000.00)

Ms. Dushyanthi David

Ms. H. Soysa

Mr. & Mrs. Pujitha Jayakody
Mrs. G. Amaratunga

Mr. Prasanna Pushpajith Gamage &
Family
Mr. Godfrey Aloysius

Sydney Anulians
Mr. N. Perera

Dr. (Mrs.) Amila Sirisinghe & Mr.
Prakash
M.S.A Shamsudeen Development

Mrs. Indra De Silva

Mr. J. llukkumbura

Mr. D.S Ratnayake Choksy

Ms. J.S.K. Gunaratnam

Mrs. Nilanthani Jinasena

Mr. D. Fonseka

Mc Larens Logistics Ltd.

Royal College Buddhist Brotherhood
Ms. Deepa De Silva

Mr. R. M. David

Mr. D. Weerakoon

Church of Ceylon - Mothers Union
Ms. M. C. D. Senaratne

Mr. U. Lekamge

Ms. Kumari Fonseka

Mr. Shawn De Silva

Mrs. Sonali Dias

Ms. Tehana Ranathunga

Ms. Prameela Namasivayam

Ms. Shellomi Gunawardena

Mr. S. C. Watson

Mr. Kanishka Premathilake

Mr. Ilgram & Shantha Mohinadeen
Ms. Indrani Galappaththi

Mr. & Mrs. | & S Mohinadeen

Mr. & Mrs. Vald & Sorin

Ms. Chama Rajakaruna Wanasinghe
Ms. Shellomi Gunawardena

Ms. R. Kumaragurunathan
Anonymous Donor

Ms. N. Doluweera
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750,000.00
400,000.00
360,000.00
265,000.00
260,000.00

256,000.00
170,000.00
170,000.00
166,000.00

164,000.00
155,500.00
154,000.00
144,000.00
136,800.00
128,500.00
126,000.00
123,000.00
120,000.00
120,000.00
120,000.00
116,000.00
110,400.00
110,000.00
108,500.00
106,000.00
104,000.00
102,000.00
100,000.00
100,000.00
93,000.00
92,000.00
89,000.00
88,500.00
87,500.00
85,000.00
85,000.00
84,500.00
83,000.00
82,500.00
80,560.00
80,000.00

TNL  Rupawahini
Mr. Prasanna Wickramasinghe

Dr. (Ms.) Nirmalani Gunawardena
Mr. Patrick Perera

Mr. P. Rubasinghe

Mrs. Thejani Weerasekara

Mr. J.B. L. De Silva

Mr. Lakmal G. Goonetilleke

Ms. S. Kusala Udayangani
Munasinghe

Mrs. S. Weerasooria & Ms. Aneeka
Weerasooria

Inter Ocean Containers

Mrs. Imali Ranasinghe

Mr. Kulasiri Silva

Prof. C. N. Gunawardena

| & D Amarasinghe

Mrs. Damayanthi Pathmanathan
Mr. Anushka De Silva

The Gunawardena Family
Foster Lane Hayleyans

Dr. S. Wijesinge

Maj. Gen. Lohan Goonawardena
Mrs. Nadira Kelaart

Mrs. N. Azeez

Mr. H. Wickramasinghe

Ms. Christine Senaviratne
Mr. Pradeep Sendapperuma
Ms. A. Athukorala

Mrs. Sriyani Ranasinghe

Mr. Wasantha Dassanayake
Mr. K. Wijesinghe

Mr. Sanjeewa Maduwage
Mr. Don Kithsiri Dasanayake

Mr. Anil Attapattu & Mr. Subash
Karunarathne
Mr. P. Siriwardena

Mr. L. Wijekulasuriya

Mrs. N. Boralessa

ASP (Mr.) K. T. N. De. Silva
Mr. Dilshad Hassimdeen
Mrs. S.M.A Perera

Ms. Aravinda Weerasuriya
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80,000.00
79,000.00

77,000.00
76,000.00
74,000.00
74,000.00
73,000.00
72,000.00
72,000.00

70,000.00

70,000.00
70,000.00
70,000.00
68,000.00
68,000.00
68,000.00
68,000.00
67,000.00
66,500.00
65,000.00
65,000.00
65,000.00
64,000.00
64,000.00
64,000.00
63,500.00
63,000.00
63,000.00
62,500.00
62,000.00
62,000.00
62,000.00
62,000.00

61,500.00
60,100.00
60,000.00
60,000.00
60,000.00
59,000.00
58,000.00




Mrs. A. Obeyesekere 58,000.00

Mr. Suneth Nanayakkara 58,000.00
Mrs. Leena Martin 58,000.00
Mr. Anura De Silva 57,000.00
Mr. Nimal Ranchigoda 57,000.00
Dr. Dushan Alponsu 56,500.00
Mr. George Coomarasamy 56,500.00
Ms. Kalyani Gunatilake 56,300.00
Ms. J. Perera 56,000.00
Central Bank Batch 54,000.00
Ms. Yurani Perera 54,000.00
Ms. Shanika Amarasena 54,000.00
Mr. & Mrs. S. Cooray 53,000.00
Ms. S. Fernando 53,000.00
Ms. H. Fonseka 53,000.00
Mr. Jehan Canagarathnam 53,000.00
Mr. R & D Pathmanathan 52,000.00
Ms. L.L. Salgado 52,000.00
Mr. G. Gunasekara 52,000.00
Mr. Asanga Pathirajha 52,000.00
SM . Jayawardena 50,500.00
Mrs. V. Amith / Vinitha Amith & 50,280.00
Yashmin Amith

Mr. K. Kasinathan 50,000.00
Ms. K. Amarathunga (Kini) 50,000.00
Mr. Tharanga Pathirana & Family 50,000.00
Ms. Sabrina Yusoof Foundation 50,000.00
Mr. A. U. P. Jinadasa 50,000.00
Ms. Nirmali Jayatileke 50,000.00
Mr. Sheron Watson 50,000.00
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WORD OF THANKS

We take this opportunity to say
“Thank You” very sincerely to all those who made
donations so willingly in cash and kind to support our
mission in providing care,welfare and education to the
differently abled children,through our various special projects
and programmes.The support we received from different
establishments,institutions and individuals in
implementing our projects and programmes |is greatly
appreciated.

WE LOOK FORWARD TO YOUR
CONTINUING SUPPORT
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